APPENDIX A: 2018-19 CHARTER SCHOOL ANNUAL REPORT

PART 1: SCHOOL INFORMATION AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Name of Charter School: Year School Opened:

Booker T. Washington Academy 2014

Street Address: City/Zip Code:

804 State Street New Haven, CT 06511

School Director: School Director Contact Information:
John Taylor John.Taylor@btwacs.org /203-691-6535
Grades Authorized to Serve in 2018-19: Charter Term:

K-5 2017-2020

1. School Performance Best Practices: In 250 words or less, summarize a successful school model
resulting in strong student outcomes and a positive school climate during the 2018-19 school year.
Describe the strategy and its impact on the school referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence
of collaboration with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

At the Booker T. Washington Academy, we use the following strategies in developing a high-
quality school model that results in strong student outcomes and a positive school climate:

Use of Data to Drive Decision Making- collecting and analyzing data to: Measure scholar progress
and to ensure scholars do not fall through the cracks; measure program effectiveness; assess
instructional effectiveness; make decisions around curriculum scope and sequence; determine
appropriate allocation of resources; promote accountability; and identify trends.

Hire Mission Aligned Staff- intentionally hiring staff that understand the importance of having a growth
mindset; work well as a member of a team; understand how to motivate scholars to learn; have respect
for parents and their role in the educational process; and have a firm grasp of effective pedagogical
strategies.

Use of High Quality Curriculum- selecting curricular delivery systems that are rigorous, relevant,
allow for independent learning, promote critical thinking, are purposeful, and provide opportunities for
reflection.

Consistency, Coherence and Rigor of Implementation- ensuring that our curriculum implementation
is well organized and purposeful, free of gaps and needless repetitions, and aligned across classrooms
(horizontal) and between grades (vertical).

All Access to Research Based Tier 2 Intervention and High-Quality Enrichment- providing all
scholars with flexible access to a research-based reading intervention program or enrichment
programming as determined by our universal screening assessment data.

2 Adults in all Primary Level Classrooms- having 2 qualified adults in every classroom in
kindergarten thru 2" grade to focus explicitly on differentiation and individualization of instruction.
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PART 2: SCHOOL PERFORMANCE

2. School Goals: State the school’s mission statement. Provide the school’'s mission-specific,
measurable goals. Analyze school progress toward these goals, providing data as appropriate.

Add/Remove rows, as necessary.

Mission Statement:

The Booker T. Washington Academy’s mission is to provide a safe, nurturing, and challenging learning
environment with the aim of producing responsible and productive citizens prepared to compete
successfully in the global marketplace. To achieve this aim, we are committed to ensuring that each of
our scholars has the capacity to read, write, think, discuss, and problem solve and to transfer these

skills to achieve their college and career objectives.

Goal Statement:

Evidence of Progress toward Goal:

Academics: To ensure that every one of our
scholars has the capacity to read, write, think,
discuss and problem solve and that these
transferable skills can be utilized effectively to
achieve their college and career objectives.

The Booker T. Washington Academy has
distinguished itself as an overall high achieving
school since its inception. BTWA was identified
as a School of Distinction and Category 1 school
following the 2016-2017 school year.
Nonetheless, we have experienced significant
learning curves as an organization that is
committed to both improving and expanding year-
to-year. BTWA has outperformed state averages
in reading and math achievement in two the past
three Smarter Balanced Assessments, and has
consistently performed at a higher level of
achievement then the local school district,
especially when directly compared to school
serving similar demographic populations. BTWA
has consistently outpace state averages and the
New Haven public schools in reading and math
achievement for black students, which is
significant as nearly 90% of BTWA scholars fit into
this racial category. Although generally performing
at or above state averages, BTWA's student
growth performance has varied over the last three
years, raising concerns internally about the overall
effectiveness of our curriculum and instructional
program implementation, specifically as it relates
to equity of high-quality instruction across the
school. As an outcome focused and highly
accountable organization, we are committed to
continuous improvement. We examined our
achievement and growth data to identify areas of
concern within the curricular and instructional
program and have implemented changes to
reverse the inconsistent performance on the
Smarter Balanced Assessment.

*Source: CSDE analysis based on district submitted and certified data.

2018-19 | 2




performance on high stakes assessments, we
have enacted the following:
e Increased the number of coaches and

instructional support staff and restructured
roles and responsibilities to strategically
provide more direct support to teachers in
the areas of instruction and classroom
management.

e Provided targeted training and support
around differentiation of instruction in
response to data.

e Targeted culture and climate as a primary
focus for school Principals.

Citizenship: To embrace the ten character virtues
that make up our Keys to Success —
Responsibility, Perseverance, Respect, Kindness,
Truth, Citizenship, Courage, Self-Discipline,
Fairness, and True Friendship and to demonstrate
their grasp of these character virtues in behavior
and action.

The Booker T. Washington Academy uses a
variety of non-academic data to measure student
performance in the area of citizenship, including
non-academic performance indicators such as
attendance, tardies, discipline referrals and in and
out of school suspensions. Year-to-year, our
scholars have increasingly demonstrated their
grasp of the Keys to Success as evidenced by the
reduction of in-school suspensions from 6 percent
in 2016-2017, to less than 1 percent in 2018-
2019.

Purpose: To adopt the philosophy of Booker T.
Washington, specifically as it relates to the
importance of hard work, the value of a quality
education, and the commitment to giving back to
the community.

The Booker T. Washington Academy is committed
to providing the scholars we serve — the majority
of whom come from economically disadvantaged
communities — with a high quality education that
embodies the Nine Characteristics of High
Performing Schools: Clear and Shared Focus;
High Standards for All Students; Effective School
Leadership; Alignment of Curriculum, Instruction,
and Assessments to State and Common Core
Standards; Frequent Monitoring of Teaching and
Learning; Focused Professional Development;
Supportive Learning Environment; Collaborative
Communication; and Family and Community
Involvement.

We have the same high expectations for all
learners, regardless of their performance levels at
the beginning of the school year. We engage our
scholars in establishing a growth mindset by
encouraging them daily to “Work Hard. Get
Smart.”

We recognize parental support and participation
as vital to the fulfillment of our mission. Therefore,
parents and community members are
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A(
authentically involved as partners with the school.
All families are expected to give two hours per
month to volunteer within the school. We provide
parents with volunteer options to choose from, all
of which add value to the school and encourage
increased parental involvement. In support of
parents that work, we offer before and after-
school care beginning each day at 6:30am and
concluding at 6:30pm.

3. Student Achievement: Data summarizing school performance and academic achievement from
the last three years is provided below. Please review data evidencing student growth and progress

toward closing achievement gaps.

Performance Metric AU A e
16: 17: 18:
ELA Performance Index — All Students N/A 75.2% 74.4%
ELA Performance Index — High Needs Students N/A 74.6% 72.7%
Math Performance Index — All Students N/A 75.4% 69.9%
Math Performance Index — High Needs Students N/A 75.0% 68.2%
Science Performance Index — All Students N/A N/A N/A
Science Performance Index — High Needs Students N/A N/A N/A
ELA Avg. Percentage of Growth Target Achieved — All Students N/A N/A 50.2%
gtﬁj Qr\]/tgs Percentage of Growth Target Achieved — High Needs N/A N/A 48.7%
Math Avg. Percentage of Growth Target Achieved — All Students N/A N/A 20.3%
gtitgeﬁ;/sg' Percentage of Growth Target Achieved — High Needs N/A N/A 21.7%
Average daily attendance rate: 93.9% 93.5% 94.7%
Chronic absenteeism rate: 20.2% 15.3% 12.2%
S;/;Jf;lilosnt;spension rate: (% of students with 1+ suspension/ 12.9% 5.9% N
Number of in-school suspensions: 50 24 *
Number of out-of-school suspensions: * 9 *
Number of expulsions: 0 0 0
Four Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate (if applicable): N/A N/A N/A
Six Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate (if applicable) N/A N/A N/A
Accountability Index charter school: 35.4% 90.8% 58.7%
Accountability Index state: 73.1% 73.2% 74.9%
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Legal compliance Best Practices: In 250 words or less, summarize methods illustrating that the
school is acting in compliance with applicable laws and regulations (e.g. support for students with
disabilities, English learners, employee and student rights). Describe the areas of operation
including policies and procedures that ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations.
Include quantitative and qualitative information associated with compliance. Provide evidence of
collaboration with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

The Booker T. Washington Academy is compliant with all local, state and federal applicable laws and
regulations related to identifying and serving students with disabilities, and English learners, including
employee and student rights. BTWA collaborates with the New Haven School District to provide special
education services for scholars with disabilities, which constituted 6.4 percent of our total school
population in 2018-2019. BTWA has a Memorandum of Understanding agreement with NHPS for
support in speech, occupation and physical therapy. BTWA employs a certified special education
teacher to provide direct service to students with learning disabilities, in line with their IEP
requirements. BTWA uses an established protocol for identifying students who may qualify for English
Language Learner services, that is aligned to the state and federal guidelines for Limited-English
proficiency. Eight percent of scholars attending BTWA in 2018-2019 were identified as Limited-English
proficient.

PART 3: STEWARDSHIP, GOVERNANCE, AND MANAGEMENT

5. Financial Documents: As required by C.G.S. § 10-66cc(b)(2)and 10-66pp, the charter school and
if applicable, the charter school management organization of the state or local charter school, (1)
shall submit FY 2017-18 certified audit statements, including the statement of activities (showing all
revenues from public and private sources, expenditures, and net operating gain/loss), balance
sheet and statement of cash flows. (2) The charter school and if applicable, the charter school
management organization of the state or local charter school, shall submit a complete copy of the
most recently completed Internal Revenue Service form 990, including all parts and schedules,
other than Schedule B of such form. (3) Provide the FY 2018-19 budget. (4) Provide a FY 2019-
20 board-approved budget.

6. Financial Condition: Provide the following financial data for FY 2018-19
Total margin (net income/total revenue): 0.11
Debt to asset ratio (total liabilities/total assets): 0.44
De_bt §ervi<_:e coverage ratio (net income-+depreciation+interest expense)/ N/A
(principal+interest payments):

Current asset ratio (current assets/current liabilities): 2.17
Days of (unrestricted cash/((total expenditures-depreciation)/365)): 155
Cash flow (change in cash balance): $798,045.34
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Governing Board: Consistent with C.G.S. § 10-66bb(d)(3)(A), provide the following information for all
governing board members. The governing board should include teachers and parents and guardians of
students enrolled in the school, and the chairperson of the local or regional board of education of the town
in which the charter school is located and which has jurisdiction over a school that resembles the
approximate grade configuration of the charter school, or the designee of such chairperson, provided
such designee is a member of the board of education or the superintendent of schools for the school
district, or the superintendents designee.

. Board - : Background
Name: Occupation: Role/Term: Mailing/Email: Ch%ck:
Pastor Varick AME Interim
Kelcy Steele Church, New Haven Chair/ 3 pastorksteele@gmail.com Yes 1 No
CT years
Asst. Clinical
Professor and BSW Treasurer/ 3
Kate Kelly Program Director of etaky@outlook.com Yes [JNo
. years
Sacred Heart Univ.
Dept of Social Work
Program Officer:
David Martin Gr\zilvu”s“tae Tr: ?\:/Iaésnggiial Se(;r::;?;y/ 3 dmartin@wcgmf.org Yes LI No
Fund
Pastor Shaw Member/ 6
Eldren Morrison Temple AME Zion, eldrenm@aol.com Yes I No
years
Atlanta GA
Retired CEP at
Jewish Federation Member/ 5 | Sydneyperry613@gmail.c
Sydney Perry of Greater New years om Yes LI'No
Haven
Director of Revenue
Jeffrey Cirillo % ?g?\lge?/:/nﬁgt/:; Meyrzg(resr/ 6 Jeffrey.cirillo@ynnh.org Yes LI No
Health System
Director of Strategy
Jesse Phillips ir;ig&zng;nsgéuﬂz‘?: Meyrzgcresr/ 6 jesseleading@gmail.com Yes 1 No
CT
New Haven Police
herri Th Department Parbent/ b : il
Sherri Thompson Emergency Mgmt Member/ 5 Sbt51winter@gmail.com Yes 1 No
Dispatcher years
Education NHPS
Dr. Edward Joyner Consultant Designee/ 1 Yes LI No
year
Ex-Officio
John Taylor Executive Director Member/ 6 John.taylor@btwacs.org Yes I No
years
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8. Renewal Terms and Other Issues: Provide a progress update on terms established in the charter
school’'s most recent renewal; summarize actions taken and progress data to substantiate efforts to
address such terms. Provide an update on how the charter school is addressing or plans to
address the issues noted. The chart below is pre-populated to include terms documented in the
school’s last renewal resolution or issues identified by the CSDE.

Standard/Indicato
r:

Term or Condition:

Progress Update:

1.1
Academic
Achievement

Some of the school’s growth targets
achieved (2a.-2d.) in the 2017-18 Next
Generation Accountability Report have
slipped below New Haven, the host
district.

Our current focus for improvement is
around student growth. Data from the
last two iterations of Smarter Balanced
Assessments indicate a significant
number of our scholars are not meeting
their growth targets beyond third grade,
although our absolute performance
continues to be significantly higher than
the local school district. We have
identified some of the factors
contributing to this trend as:

e High percentage of inexperience
amongst teaching staff in grades
3-5

e Limited access to coaching and
support

e Inconsistent high quality and
equitable instruction due to
unexpected teacher in turn-over
and maternity leaves (4 in 2018-
2019)

In an effort to reverse this trend, we
have enacted the following strategies:

e Increased the number of
coaches and instructional
support staff and restructured
roles and responsibilities to
strategically provide more direct
support to teachers in the areas
of instruction and classroom
management.

e Provided targeted training and
support around differentiation of
instruction in response to data.
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e Directly targeted culture and™
climate as a primary focus for
school Principals.

e Realigned Mission, Vision and
Philosophy to our CORE Values
and Beliefs in collaboration with
all staff during school retreat in
an effort to increase buy-in and
build capacity for leadership from
within.

With the changes that we have
implemented, we anticipate achieving
more consistent outcomes of at or
above state averages on future high
stakes assessments. Additionally, we
also expect significant increases in the
percentage of scholars who are meeting
their growth expectations from year to
year.

1.4
Chronic
Absenteeism

The school’s chronic absenteeism rate
for the 2016-17 school year was 15.3%,
the state average was 9.9%. The
school’s rate for the 2017-18 school
year was 12.2%, slightly above the
state’s 10.7%.

Chronic absenteeism continues to be a
challenge for most all urban districts and
schools across the state. We are
working diligently to overcome some of
the obstacles faced by parents in getting
their child(ren) to school every day and
on time. We have implemented the
recommendations from the Turnaround
Office and have seen significant
improvement, reducing the rate of
chronic absenteeism by 20 percent over
the last couple of years. Corrective
actions taken to reduce chronic
absenteeism include:

e Revised the Framework for
Intervention around attendance

e Increased communication
amongst stakeholders

e Developed policy to expand
options for student transportation

e |dentified alternate transportation
options for students that miss the
school bus
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We will continue to do whatever it takes
to decrease chronic absenteeism to a
level that is comparable or lower than
state averages.

4.5
Teacher/Staff
Credentials

As of May 2019, the Bureau of
Educator Standards and Certification
reported 3 staff identified in the
Educator Data System as being out of
compliance for the 2018-19 school
year. It is the responsibility of the school
to take steps to make certain that 100%
of the staff holds appropriate
authorizations for their positions.

The Booker T. Washington Academy
recognizes that it is our responsibility to
make certain that 100% of the staff
holds the appropriate authorizations for
their positions. We are constantly
working with our staff to ensure they
meet the requirements for certification.
We are committed to being in full
compliance for the 2019-2020 school
year and beyond.
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9. Stewardship, Governance, and Management Best Practices: In 250 words or less, summarize
processes established in the areas of stewardship, governance, and management (e.g., financial
management, reporting compliance, sustaining financial viability, and school operations), to ensure
the school is financially viable and organizationally healthy and strong. Describe the strategy and
its impact on the school referencing quantitative and qualitative data. Provide evidence of
collaboration with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

The Booker T. Washington Academy Board of Directors clearly understands its role and responsibility
as the holder of the charter to be, (1) relentless focus on student achievement, (2) ensuring the school
has effective leadership, (3) establishing policies, (4) maintaining legal and regulatory compliance, and
(5) overseeing financial management and sustaining financial viability.

Since our inception, we have proven our ability to sustain fiscal viability and spend conservatively while
ensuring that our scholars receive a high quality education.

We have consistently been able to average a savings/surplus (total margin) of 9% over the course of
our existence. Our total margin is 0.11 or 11% for 2019. We also have built healthy cash reserves with
over 4 months of cash on hand in the bank (155 Days) and a current ratio of 2.17. There are no
immediate problems covering current liabilities and efficient use of working capital.

Our debt to asset ratio at the end of fiscal year 2019 was .44. This illustrates little fiscal risk as we are
well equipped to pay for our liabilities with liquid assets.

We continue to secure foundation and other private funding as we grow towards a maximum capacity
of 540 students in FY 2022.
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PART 4: STUDENT POPULATION N
10. Enrollment and Demographic Data: Provide 2018-19 student demographic and enrollment

information.
Grades Served: K-5 Student Enrollment: 360
5 N
] A).Free/Reduced Price 802 % Black: 86.3
unch:
% Special Education: 6.3 % Hispanic: 12.2
i -
@_leltgd English 7.5 % Caucasian: 1.5
Proficiency:
2018-19 Enrollment by Grade Level:
PK | K | 2| 2| 3| a|5s5 |6 | 7|8 /| 9|10 11] 12 Tolta
75 69 80 68 42 26 360

11. Enrollment Efforts: Summarize the school’s efforts to attract, enroll, and retain a diverse and
representative student population, including minority students, low-income students, English
learners, and students with disabilities.

The Booker T. Washington Academy utilizes a variety of strategies to attract, enroll, and retain a
diverse and representative student population, including minority students, low-income students, ELL
students and students with disabilities. All interested New Haven families have the opportunity to apply
to the Booker T. Washington Academy. Scholars living in New Haven’s Dixwell and Newhallville
neighborhoods are given preference for enrollment. Both neighborhoods have significant populations of
students with a history of low academic performance, students who receive free and reduced lunch,
and some who have a history of social, emotional and behavioral concerns. Included in this pool are
students requiring special education and English language learners. We recruit from all New Haven
communities beginning in March through newspaper advertisements, flyer distribution door-to-door and
in community health centers and churches, and public service announcements on local radio stations.
We also conduct Open Houses at the school and attend NHPS Choice events throughout the Greater
New Haven Community to promote the school. In all communication with potential families, we
intentionally describe our desire and commitment to recruit and serve ELL and special needs scholars.

12. Waitlist Data: Provide waitlist totals below, illustrating demand and community support for the
school.

2018-19 Waitlist: 2019-20 Waitlist:

100 200

13. Student Population Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize systems used in the area of
student population (e.g., family and community engagement, recruitment processes, retention
strategies), to ensure the school promotes equity by effectively attracting, enrolling and retaining
students particularly among targeted populations. Include a brief narrative on the school’s unique
model and describe the strategy and its impact on the school referencing quantitative and
qualitative data. Provide evidence of collaboration with local school districts in this area, as
appropriate.
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At the Booker T. Washington Academy, we are proud to play a part in increasing educational
opportunities and equity for students and providing parents with high quality educational choice in New
Haven. We serve predominantly low-income families from under-resourced communities, as evidenced
by at least 82 percent of our population being eligible for free or reduced lunch. We intentionally tailor
our school program to meet the needs of the families we serve, offering before and after-school care to
increase school access for families. We offer extended learning during the summer through our four-
week summer learning program, which includes authentic learning opportunities such as field trips to
museums, science centers, and the zoo. Our attrition during the school year has been remarkably low
in our first four years of operation, which indicates continued parent and community

support. Additionally, parent satisfaction has been in excess of 90 percent each of our first 4 years of
operation. We are also committed to ensuring that we put an effective teacher in front of every scholar,
providing our teachers with the highest quality professional development available. We recognize that
access to a quality education is at the center of social justice.
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APPENDIX B: 2020-22 TWO YEAR PRELIMINARY ENROLLMENT REQUEST

Directions: On an annual basis, charter schools must submit an enrollment request for the
following school year. Consistent with C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c), the State Board of Education
considers enroliment requests in the context of each school’s charter and record of student
achievement.

C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c)(2) places an enrollment cap on the number of students that a state charter
school may enroll. However, charter schools with a demonstrated record of achievement may
seek a waiver. If the school submitted 2020-21 and enrollment request 2021-22 requires an
enrollment waiver, please specify that below.

1. Complete the table below providing the school’s enrollment and growth history. Submit an
enrollment request and growth projections for the upcoming school year.

School Actual Enrollment:

Year: PK | K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | 11 | 12 | Total
2017-18 69 | 82 | 73 | 46 | 30 242
2018-19 75 | 69 | 80 | 68 | 42 | 26 360
2019-20 66 | 80 | 66 | 69 | 68 | 45 | 26 420

School 2020-2022 Two Year Enroliment Requests:

Year: PK | K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | 11 | 12 | Total
2020-21 60 | 66 | 80 | 66 | 69 | 68 | 45 | 26 480
2021-22 60 | 60 | 66 | 80 | 66 | 69 | 68 | 45 | 26 540

2. Based on the requests entered above, is the school seeking a waiver to the
enrollment cap described in C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c)(2), no state charter school
shall enroll more than two hundred fifty students, or in the case of a
kindergarten to grade eight, inclusive, school, more than three hundred Yes [ No
students, or twenty-five per cent of the enroliment of the school district in
which the state charter school is to be located, whichever is less.

3. Provide a rationale for the enrollment request(s), by school year, including a synopsis of all
relevant assumptions.

The Booker T Washington Academy will be expanding, as outlined in the original charter, one grade
level each school year until the school is serving scholars in grades pre-K thru 8. Therefore, BTWA
seeks a waiver to the enrollment cap for state charter schools. We provide the following rationale for
the request:

e The need for expanded quality seats and school choice options in the City of New Haven is
evidenced by the fact that less than 35 percent of students in New Haven were proficient in
reading in 2018-2019, and less than 30 percent proficient in math.

e BTWA'’s math performance surpassed state averages for the 3rd consecutive year, and our
reading performance surpassed state averages 2 of the last 3 year. BTWA'’s absolute
performance is significantly higher than the local school district, and we are proud to be
recognized as another high performing school choice options provided to New Haven
families.

e BTWA'’s enrollment waiver request falls significantly short of exceeding the twenty-five
percent enroliment threshold of the New Haven School District enrollment.
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4. Summarize the school’s plans to successfully expand and accommodate the needs of the
students served (e.g., programming, staffing, facilities, and class size).

The Booker T Washington Academy will be expanding, as outlined in the original and renewed
charter, one grade level each school year until the school is serving scholars in grades pre-K thru

8. In school year 2019-2020, the school expanded one grade level to serve students in grades K-6.
BTWA has made a commitment to “developing our own” teachers by hiring novice teachers in the
role of Resident teachers for a full school year prior to giving them their own self-contained
classroom. In this way, the Resident teachers become well versed in the strategies that make up our
high performing school model: use of data, consistency, coherence and rigorous implementation of
the high-quality curriculum, formative assessments, use of technology, and Scientific Research
Based Intervention. These teachers, along with academic assistant teaching candidates
participating in Relay Program, make up our newest cohort of teachers, which is significantly more
diverse than prior cohorts. For school year 2019-2020, 61 percent of BTWA classroom teachers are
racial or ethnic minorities, amongst the highest percentages in the State of Connecticut.

BTWA is stilling working on securing a permanent facility that will facilitate a pre-Kindergarten
through 4" grade school program. The school anticipates purchasing and renovating a permanent
facility for school year 2020-2021. In the event we are not able to secure a location within that time
frame, we will continue to lease at our current location until a suitable alternate (permanent) space is
identified. BTWA recently secured a temporary location for its middle school program. BTWA
anticipates making that location permanent as part of the charter renewal application process.
BTWA has maintained class size at a level consistent with a staff:student ratio of no more than 1:12.
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APPENDIX C: CHARTER SCHOOL PERFORMANCE FRAMEWORK

The Connecticut State Department of Education’s (CSDE) charter school performance framework promotes clear

and transparent expectations for all charter schools. The four performance standards are central to measuring
schools’ efficacy and viability, and align to state law and national best practices among charter school authorizers,
as accumulated by the National Association of Charter School Authorizers. Within each standard area, the
framework identifies a series of indicators used to evaluate charter schools. The framework drives the CSDE’s
charter school accountability systems and processes, including initial approval decisions, annual monitoring, and

renewal determinations.

Performance Standards:

1. School Performance: Is the school a successful model resulting in strong student outcomes and a positive school

climate?

2. Stewardship, Governance, and Management: Is the school financially and organizationally healthy and viable?

3. Student Population: Is the school promoting equity by effectively attracting, enrolling, and retaining students,
particularly among targeted populations?

4. Legal Compliance: Is the school acting in compliance with applicable laws and regulations?

Performance Standards:

Performance Indicators:

1. School Performance

1.1. Academic Achievement

1.2.

1.3.
1.4.
1.5.
1.6.
1.7.
1.8.
1.9.

a. ELA Performance Index - All Students
b. ELA Performance Index - High Needs Students
c. Math Performance Index - All Students
d. Math Performance Index - High Needs Students
e. Science Performance Index - All Students
f. Science Performance Index - High Needs Students
Academic Growth
a. ELA Academic Growth - All Students
b. ELA Academic Growth - High Needs Students
c. Math Academic Growth - All Students
d. Math Academic Growth - High Needs Students
e. Progress toward English Language Proficiency - Literacy
f. Progress toward English Language Proficiency - Oral
Participation Rates (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
Chronic Absenteeism (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
Preparation for Postsecondary and Career Readiness - % Taking Courses
Preparation for Postsecondary and Career Readiness - % Passing Exams
On-track to High School Graduation
4-year Adjusted Cohort Graduation
6-year Adjusted Cohort Graduation

1.10. Postsecondary Entrance Rate (All Students)
1.11. Physical Fitness
1.12. Arts Access

2. Stewardship, Governance,
and Management

2.1. Financial Management

2.2. Financial Reporting

2.3. Financial Viability

2.4. Governance and Management
2.5. Facility

3. Student Population

3.1. Recruitment and Enrollment Process
3.2. Waitlist and Enrollment Data

3.3. Demographic Representation

3.4. Family and Community Support

3.5. School Culture and Climate

4. Legal Compliance

4.1. Open Meetings and Information Management
4.2. Students with Disabilities

4.3. English Learners

4.4. Rights of Students

4.5. Teacher/Staff Credentials

4.6. Employee Rights
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APPENDIX D: STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES

It is imperative that charter schools — as with all other public schools — adopt and uphold the
highest ethical and legal standards while delivering excellent academic opportunities for
students and their families.

As the authorized representative of Booker T. Washington Academy, to the best of my
knowledge, | affirm that:

1. Pursuantto C.G.S.A. § 10-66rr, all board members and staff have satisfactorily
completed background checks, including a state and national criminal record checks and
a record check of the Department of Children and Families child abuse and neglect
registry.

2. Pursuantto C.G.S.A. § 10-66rr, if applicable, all charter school management
organization (CMQO) governing board members and staff members, who performs a
service involving direct student contact have satisfactorily completed background
checks, as described in (1).

3. All contractors doing business with the school, who performs a service involving direct
student contact have satisfactorily completed background checks, as described in (1).

4. Records of any and all background checks described above, are on file at Booker T.
Washington Academy and available for random audit by the Connecticut State
Department of Education (CSDE).

5. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-6600, Booker T. Washington Academy Governing Board
has adopted written anti-nepotism and conflict of interest policies consistent with state
law and best practices in nonprofit corporate governance, and pursuant to 10-66bb(d),
that no member or employee of the Governing Board has a personal or financial interest
in any asset, real or personal, of the charter school.

6. Pursuantto C.G.S.A. § 10-6600, each member of a governing council of a state or local
charter school shall complete training related to charter school governing council
responsibilities and best practices at least once during the term of the charter, and that
no board member of Booker T. Washington Academy serves on the board of another
charter school or CMO.

7. All public funds received by Booker T. Washington Academy have been, or are being,
expended prudently and in a manner required by law.

8. All Governing Board meetings are open and accessible to the public, and that Booker T.
Washington Academy has posted, and continues to post, on any Internet website that
the Governing Board operates, the schedule, agenda, and minutes of each Governing
Board meeting, including any meeting of a subcommittee of the Governing Board.

9. Booker T. Washington Academy does not discriminate in any employment practice,
education program, or educational activity on the basis of race, color, religious creed,
sex, age, national origin, ancestry, marital status, sexual orientation, gender identity or
expression, disability, or any other basis prohibited by Connecticut state and/or federal
nondiscrimination laws.

10. Booker T. Washington Academy does not operate any school location outside the
scope of its approved charter or subsequent State Board of Education approval.
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By signing this Statement of Assurances on behalf of the Governing Board of Booker T.
Washington Academy, | acknowledge that | understand the terms contained herein and affirm
the validity of each statement to the best of my knowledge. | further understand that Booker T.
Washington Academy may be subject to random audit by the CSDE to verify these
statements.

/’)// 4
Signature: {M /%
sl i M

Name of Board Chairperson: K ¢ / X S‘]LCC[ 'S
) J

w 1ofuesg
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Booker T. Washington Academy

FY20 BudEet Qverview
FY2020 Projection
Summary
Total Revenue 5,800,066
Total Expense 5,962,274
Operating Revenue/Deficit before Cash Inflow {162,208)
Plus Cash Inflow 175,000
Net Operating Revenue 12,792
Cumulative Cash Carryover from prior years 861,064
Projected Cash Carryover 698,856
Revenue
Private Funding
4
3?30 .Foundation and Trust Grants/Corporate 790,000
|Contributions
Total Private Funding 790,000
Government Funding
44545 Per Pupil Revenue 4,702,500
44515 E-Rate -
44551 Title | 192,756
44552 Title I}
44553 Title IV
44555 Special Education Reimbursement 85,810
Total Government Funding 4,981,066
Program Income
47240 After School Program 24,000
47241 Summer Program -
47250 Uniform Income 5,000
49020 Fundraising/School Events
Total Program Income 29,000
Total Revenue 5,800,066
Cash Inflow from reserve 175,000




Booker T. Washington Academy

FY20 Budget Overview
FY2020 Projection
Expenses
Personnel Expense
60000 Personnel Salaries
60001 Payroll - Leadership Staff 515,115
60002 Payroll - Other 30,000
60005 Payroll - Academic Deans and Directors 144,200
60010 Payroll - Teachers 1,373,658
60011 Payroll - Special Education Teachers 77,000
60012 Payroll - Specialty Teachers 296,589
60015 Payroll - Academic Assistants 298,960
60020 Payrolt - Student Support 52,273
60025 Payroll - Nurse 61,532
60040 Payroll - Finance & Operations 338,104
60030 Payroll - Bus Monitoring -
60035 Payroll - Before/After School 135,487
60036 Summer School Program Salary 7,166
Tota! 60000 Personnel Salaries - 3,330,084
60044 Personnel Taxes and Benefits
60050 Payroll - Social Security ER 106,729
60055 Payroll - Medicare ER 45,783
60060 Payroll - CT Witholding 2% 67,126
60064 Personnel Benefits
60065 Payroll - Health Benefits 12% 383,579
60070 Payroll - Dental & Vision Benefits 2% 59,200
60082 Workers Compensation Insurance 1% 33,301
Total 60064 Personnel Benefits 0 476,080
Total 60044 Personnel Taxes and Benefits 0 695,718
Total Personnel 0 4,025,803
Program Expenses
|Classroom Expenses
60101 Art Supplies 2,219
60102 Assessment Materials and Svcs 11,611
60103 Classroom Events 9,189
60104 Classroom Supplies 20,900
60105 Education Software 15,094
60106 Music Supplies 2,090
60107 Physical Education Supplies 2,483
60108 Textbooks and Materials 81,278
60110 Library Supplies 1,742
Total 60100 Classroom Expenses - 146,606




Booker T. Washington Academy
FY20 Budget Overview
FY2020 Projection
School Related Services
60205 Staff Uniforms 3,437
60210 Student Uniforms 12,621
60109 Summer School Expenses 13,643
60201 Nursing Supplies 4,644
60202 Pupil Services
60203 Student Field Trips
60203-1 Field Trips - Fundraised 20,020
60204 Food Service
60204-1 Food Service - Breakfast
60204-2 Food Service - Lunch
60204-3 Food Service - Snack 5,697
Total 60200 School Related Services | - 60,063
[Contracted Services
60099 Payroll Processing Fees 9,169
62105 Admin Support Contractor -
62110 Accounting Fees 115,000
62115 Audit Services 26,372
62130 Fundraising Fees 13,212
62135 In-Service Dev Consultants 72,044
62140 Legal Fees 29,302
62145 IT Services 30,000
62190 Other Contract Services 51,279
62195 Contracted Social Work Services -
62200 Qutsourced Nursing Services
Total 62100 Contract Services - 346,378




Booker T. Washington Academy

FY20 Budget Overview
FY2020 Projection
Office Expense
65005 Office Equipment Lease
65005-1 Photocopier 16,187
65005-2 Telephone Modem 3,932
65010 Books, Subscriptions, Reference 4,025
65015 Classroom & Office Equipment - Non Depr 8,734
65016 Classroom & Office Furniture - Non Depr 18,742
65020 Postage and Delivery 7,057
65030 Printing and Copying 7,240
65040 Office Supplies 18,469
65050 Telecommunications 37,599
65051 Communications E-Rate 16,145
65150 Memberships and Dues 15,849
68000 Staff Travel
68300 Travel and Entertainment
68310 Travel - Conf, Mtg and Conv 9,567
68315 Travel - Air/Ground Transport 8,005
68320 Travel - Lodging 31,867
68325 Travel - Meals & Entertainment 1,318
68330 Travel - Mileage 2,473
68335 Travel - Parking 18,623
68340 Trave!l - Per Diem e
68390 Travel - Other Expenses -
Total 68000 Staff Travel 71,853
Total 65000 Operations 225,832
|Recruitment and Marketing
65110 Advertising Expenses 7,774
65115 Student Recruitment 9,568
65140 Staff Recruitment 15,369
Total 65100 Recruitment and Marketing 32,711
|professional Development
65160 Meeting Supplies & Food 5,619
65170 Staff Develogment & Training 45,272
Total 65145 Professional Development 50,891
[Miscellaneous Expense
65105 Bank Fees 3,000
65130 Interest Expense - General 500
Total 90000 Miscellaneous Expense 3,500




Booker T. Washington Academy

FY20 Budget Overview
FY2020 Projection
Total Program | - 865,981
Facilities Expense
62800 Facilities and Equipment SgFt
62801 Facility Supplies 44,528
62804 Snow Removal/Waste Management 30,469
62815 Maintenance and Repairs 60,000 40,000
62825 Utilities 60,000 103,500
628XX Security System 5,000
62840 Equipment Rental 15,000
62850 Custodial / Janitorial Services 138,000
62890 Rent 417,250
62891 Real Estate Tax 200,000
62892 Relocation 20,000
62810 Depr and Amort - Allowable
Total 62800 Facilities and Equipment 1,013,746
62865 General Insurance
62870 Property insurance 37,541
65120 Directors & Errors Ins 19,203
Total 62865 General Insurance - 56,745
Total Facilities - 1,070,491
Total Expenditures 0 5,962,274
Net Operating Revenue {0} 12,792




Booker T. Washington Academy Budget FY 2018-

2019

PreK-5
Projected Projected
Pupil Count 300 360
2017-2018 2018-2019
Revenue
43000 Non-Profit Revenue
43310 Corporate and Business Grants 1,000
43330 Foundation and Trust Grants 1,030,115 1,260,000
Total 43000 Non-Profit Revenue 1,031,115 1,260,000
43400 Direct Public Support
43410 Corporate Contributions 13
43450 Individual Contributions 100
Total 43400 Direct Public Support 113 -
44000 Government & Federal Grants
44500 Government Grants
44515 E-Rate 13,000 13,000
44550 Student Entitlements 163,134 194,129
Total 44000 Government & Federal Grants 176,134 207,129
44540 State Grants
44545 Per Pupil Revenue 3,300,000 4,016,250
Total 44540 State Grants 3,300,000 4,016,250
47200 Program Income
47240 After School Program 88,956 119,000
47241 Summer Program 11,487 -
47250 Uniform Income 7,801 5,000
47260 School Food Program - -
Total 47200 Program Income 108,244 124,000
49000 Special Events Income
49010 Special Events Contributions
49020 Fundraising/Events 15,000
Total 49000 Special Events Income 15,000 -
50000 Investments
50030 Interest
Total Revenue 4,630,711 5,607,379
Gross Profit 4,630,711 5,607,379
Expenditures
60000 Personnel Salaries
60001 Payroll - Leadership Staff 287,600 296,228
60002 Payroll -Other 9,369 27,000
60005 Payroll - Academic Deans and Directors 137,400 207,369
60010 Payroll - Teachers 943,784 1,018,467
60011 Payroll - Special Education Teachers 50,287 98,475
60012 Payroll - Specialty Teachers 235,019 246,889
60015 Payroll - Academic Assistants 342,413 348,375
60020 Payroll - Student Support 50,000 81,500
60025 Payroll - Nurse 52,796 59,740
60030 Payroll - Bus Monitor 47,000 73,410
60035 Payroll - Before/After School 125,277 129,035
60036 Payroll - Summer School Program 28,874 4,000
60040 Payroll - Finance & Operations 102,412 130,870
Total 60000 Personnel Salaries 2,412,230 2,721,358




60044 Personnel Taxes and Benefits

60045 Payroll - Federal Tax Withholding

60050 Payroll - Social Security ER 79,332 168,724
60055 Payroll - Medicare ER 34,455 39,460
60059 SUI - -
60060 Payroll - CT Withholding 49,901 57,149
Total Personnel Taxes and Benefits 163,688 265,332
60064 Personnel Benefits
60065 Payroll - Health Benefits 222,464 326,563
60070 Payroll - Dental & Vision Benefits 27,083 73,477
60080 Payroll - Life Insurance - -
60082 Workers Compensation Insurance 23,762 27,214
Total 60064 Personnel Benefits 273,310 427,253
Total 60044 Personnel Taxes and Benefits 436,998 692,586
60100 Classroom Expenses -
60101 Art Supplies 1,592 1,911
60102 Assessment Materials and Svcs 16,439 19,727
60103 Classroom Events and Field Trip 6,595 7,914
60104 Classroom Supplies 19,479 23,375
60105 Education Software 13,843 16,612
60106 Music Supplies 1,500 1,800
60107 Physical Education Supplies 1,782 2,139
60108 Textbooks and Materials 68,840 82,608
60110 Library Supplies 5,000 6,000
Total 60100 Classroom Expenses 135,071 162,085
60200 School Related Services
60109 Summer School Expenses 2,982 8,000
60201 Nursing Supplies 3,500 4,000
60202 Pupil Services 2,000 4,000
60203 Student Field Trips 14,368 17,242
60205 Staff Uniforms 1,307 2,346
60210 Student Uniforms 9,582 10,869
Total 60200 School Related Services 33,739 46,457
60204 Food Service
60204-1 Food Service - Breakfast
60204-2 Food Service - Lunch
60204-3 Food Service - Snack 4,089 4,907
Total 60204 Food Service 4,089 4,907
Total 60200 School Related Services 37,828 51,364
62100 Contract Services
60099 Payroll Processing Fees 6,076 6,258
62105 Admin Support Contractor 13,868 14,284
62110 Accounting Fees 106,821 115,000
62115 Audit Services 16,391 18,000
62125 Back Office Services -
62130 Fundraising Fees 8,755 9,018
62135 In-Service Dev Consultants 47,741 49,173
62140 Legal Fees 35,000 36,050
62145 IT Services 19,102 21,600
62190 Other Contract Services 66,933 68,941
Total 62100 Contract Services 320,686 338,323
62800 Facilities and Equipment
62801 Facility Supplies 26,374 30,330
62804 Snow Removal - -
62805 Communications E-Rate - -
62815 Maintenance and Repairs 38,250 60,869




62825 Utilities 92,700 143,222
62840 Equipment Rental 5,000 5,500
62850 Custodial / Janitorial Services 55,592 96,000
62890 Rent 300,000 309,000
62891 Real Estate Tax 170,836 170,836
62892 Relocation Expense - 40,000
Total 62800 Facilities and Equipment 688,752 855,757
62810 Depr and Amort - Allowable 78,838 99,659
65000 Operations
62865 General Insurance
62870 Property Insurance 26,536 32,332
65120 Directors & Errors Ins 11,203 16,539
65101 Casualty & Thefts
Total 62865 General Insurance 37,739 48,871
65005 Office Equipment Lease
65005-1 Photocopier 11,618 13,941
65005-2 Telephone Modem 2,822 3,386
65010 Books, Subscriptions, Reference 2,889 3,466
65015 Office Equipment - Non Depr 15,671 18,805
65016 Office Furniture - Non Depr 47,013 16,141
65020 Postage and Delivery 5,065 6,078
65030 Printing and Copying 5,196 6,236
65040 Office Supplies 13,255 15,906
65050 Telecommunications 11,890 14,268
65051 Communications E-Rate 11,587 13,904
65150 Memberships and Dues - -
68000 Staff Travel 7,852
68300 Travel and Entertainment
68310 Travel - Conf, Mtg and Conv 6,340 6,530
68315 Travel - Air/Ground Transport 5,305 5,464
68320 Travel - Lodging 18,125 21,750
68325 Travel - Meals & Entertainment 873 900
68330 Travel - Mileage 1,639 1,688
68335 Travel - Parking 9,079 12,711
Total 68000 Staff Travel 41,361 49,043
Total 65000 Operations 206,106 210,047
65100 Other Types of Expenses
65110 Advertising Expenses 6,500 6,695
65115 Student Recruitment 8,000 8,240
65140 Staff Recruitment 10,185 10,490
Total 65100 Other Types of Expenses 24,685 25,425
65102 Gifts and Gratitude
65105 Bank Fees 2,213 2,280
65145 Professional Development
65160 Meeting Supplies & Food 3,723 3,835
65170 Staff Development & Training 30,000 30,900
Total 65145 Professional Development 33,723 34,735
90000 Miscellaneous Expense
65130 Interest Expense - General 334 344
Total 90000 Miscellaneous Expense 334 344
90500 Bad Debt Expenses
Total Expenditures 4,377,465 5,193,962
Net Operating Revenue (Net Income) 253,246 413,417

Capital Improvements

Painting




Electric - $ -
Tech Integration - S -
Plumbing - S -
Furniture and Equipment 38,748 | S 83,284
Alarm System - included in Maintenance/Repair -
Total Capital Improvement 38,748 | $ 83,284
Mortgage and Renovation Costs
Feasibility Studies S = $ =
Architect Fees S = $ =
Other Renovations S = S 500,000
Debt Service/Mortgage S = S =
Total Mortgage and Renovation Costs S - S 500,000
NET CASH
Add Back Depreciation 78,838 99,659
Subtract CapEx (38,748) (83,284)
Subtract Mortgage and Renovation Costs - (500,000)
Net Operating Revenue 253,246 413,417
Projected Cash Carryover #REF!
Additional Board Fundraising Need = -
Projected Cash at fiscal year end 293,336 (70,208)]
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Board of Directors
Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc.
New Haven, CT 06511

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. (the Academy),
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the related statements of
activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.
Opinions
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the changes in its net

assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Connecticut Society of Certified Public Accountants



Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance, as required by the State of Connecticut
Single Audit Act, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 28, 2018, on
our consideration of the Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc.’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

Wictand Aecavallo Woodbnidge & Cusans, LLE
Killingworth, Connecticut
September 28, 2018



BOOKER T. WASHINGTONACADEMY, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30,
2018 2017
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,155,877 $ 974412
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $3,000 135,868 71,820
Other assets 24,036 26,414
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,315,781 1,072,646
PROPERTY, BUILDINGS AND EQUIPMENT - net of
accumulated depreciation 101,944 106,499

TOTAL ASSETS  § 1,417,725 $ 1,179,145

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payables $ 40,599 $ 44,920
Accrued expenses 287,225 226,194
Deferred revenue-grants 383,989 408,415
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 711,813 679,529

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 705,912 499,616
TOTAL NET ASSETS 705,912 499,616

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS § 1,417,725 $ 1,179,145

See Notes to Financial Statements.



BOOKER T. WASHINGTONACADEMY, INC.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Operating revenue:
Corporate grants and contributions
Foundation grants
Federal Grants
State grants
Program revenues
Other revenue

Total operating revenue

Expenses:
Program services
General and administrative
Fundraising

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Unrestricted Temporarily Permanently  Total
$ 1,000 $ - $ 1,000
532,537 - 532,537
183,976 183,976
3,300,000 - 3,300,000
94,475 - 94,475
24,213 - 24,213
4,136,201 - 4,136,201
3,244,636 - 3,244,636
602,905 - 602,905
82,364 - 82,364
3,929,905 - 3,929,905
206,296 - 206,296
499,616 - 499,616
§ 705,912 - $ 705,912

Net assets, end of year

See Notes to Financial Statements.




BOOKER T. WASHINGTONACADEMY, INC.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017
Unrestricted Temporarily Permanently Total
Operating revenue:
Corporate grants and contributions $ 7,014 $ - $ - $ 7,014
Foundation grants 295,311 - - 295,311
Federal Grants 150,290 150,290
State grants 2,651,000 - - 2,651,000
Program revenues 75,984 - - 75,984
Other revenue 20,857 - - 20,857
Total operating revenue 3,200,456 - - 3,200,456
Expenses:
Program services 2,656,495 - - 2,656,495
General and administrative 634,602 - - 634,602
Fundraising 63,820 - - 63,820
Total expenses 3,354,917 - - 3,354,917
Change in net assets (154,461) - - (154,461)
Net assets, beginning of year 654,077 - - 654,077
Net assets, end of year $ 499,616 $ - $ - $ 499.616

See Notes to Financial Statements.



BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
Total
Management Fund Functional
Program  and General  Raising Expenses
EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION
Salaries $2,103,711 § 186,728 $§ 32,510 $2,322,949
Employee benefits 234,909 20,852 3,631 259,392
Payroll taxes 127,111 11,282 1,965 140,358

TOTAL EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION 2,465,731 218,862 38,106 2,722,699

OTHER EXPENSES
Real estate taxes 153,752 8,542 8,542 170,836
Supplies 112,803 6,267 6,267 125,337
Staff development 20,174 4,397 1,293 25,864
Advertising and recruitment 11,468 2,499 735 14,702
Telephone 15,270 848 848 16,966
Postage and shipping 23,214 2,731 1,366 27,311
Occupancy 234,000 51,000 15,000 300,000
Equipment rental 9,245 2,015 593 11,853
Repairs and maintenance 69,352 8,159 4,080 81,591
Printing and publications - - - -
Auto and travel 19,442 4,237 1,246 24,925
Conferences and meetings - - - -
Utilities 46,249 10,080 2,965 59,294
Professional fees - 271,345 - 271,345
Insurance 19,855 4,327 1,273 25,455
Depreciation 43,303 - - 43,303
Loss on disposal of assets - - - -
Bad debts - 7,426 - 7,426
Miscellaneous 778 170 50 998

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 778,905 384,043 44,258 1,207,206

TOTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES $3,244,636 § 602,905 §$§ 82,364 $3,929,905




BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

See Notes to Financial Statements.

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

Total

Management Fund Functional
Program  and General  Raising Expenses
EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION
Salaries $1,698,703 $ 150,779 $ 26,251 $1,875,733
Employee benefits 190,432 16,904 2,943 210,279
Payroll taxes 98,699 8,760 1,526 108,985
TOTAL EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION 1,987,834 176,443 30,720 2,194,997
OTHER EXPENSES

Supplies 74,402 4,133 4,133 82,668
Staff Development 2,297 501 147 2,945
Advertising and Recruitment 17,818 3,883 1,142 22,843
Telephone 20,319 1,129 1,129 22,577
Postage and shipping 26,021 3,061 1,531 30,613
Occupancy 222,300 48,450 14,250 285,000
Equipment rental 7,262 1,583 466 9,311
Repairs and maintenance 83,875 9,868 4,934 98,677

Printing and publications - - - -
Auto and travel 22,363 4,874 1,434 28,671

Conferences and meetings - - - -
Utilities 42,142 9,185 2,701 54,028
Professional fees - 360,379 - 360,379
Insurance 17,893 3,899 1,147 22,939
Loss on disposal of assets 85,282 - - 85,282
Depreciation 45,343 - - 45,343
Bad debts - 6,921 - 6,921
Miscellaneous 1,344 293 86 1,723
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 668,661 458,159 33,100 1,159,920
TOTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES $2,656,495 $ 634602 $ 63,820 $3,354,917




BOOKER T. WASHINGTONACADEMY, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase(Decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Loss on Disposal of Assets
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable
Other current assets
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue-grants
NET CASH PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
NET CHANGE IN CASH
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for interest expense

See Notes to Financial Statements.
-10 -

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,
2018 2017

$ 206296 $ (154,461)

43,303 45,343

- 85,282

(64,048) 33,777

2,378 (14,579)

(4,321) (16,509)

61,031 20,360

(24,426) 307,437

220,213 306,650

(38,748) (89,382)

(38,748) (89,382)

181,465 217,268

974,412 757,144

$ 1,155,877 $ 974412

$ -8 :




BOOKER T. WASHINGTONACADEMY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. (the “Academy”) conform to accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as applicable to governmental organizations. The
following is a summary of significant accounting policies.

FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY

Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. (the “Academy”) educates its scholars for leadership and responsible
citizenship in society by developing the cognitive, moral, and social skills of children so they can compete
academically and thrive in a diverse global community.

The Academy as of August 2014 offers a public charter school for new scholars from Pre-Kindergarten through
third grade for children primarily living in the Dixwell and Newhallville communities of New Haven, Connecticut
and its surrounding neighborhoods. Its core purpose is to prepare children to successfully compete in the global
marketplace despite the social and economic challenges they may presently face. Central to Academy's mission is
establishing a safe and nurturing environment, while holding high expectations for all scholars during all levels of
instruction. Academy scholars will receive a rigorous and developmentally appropriate curriculum including
activities that address the unique talents and backgrounds of each child in the areas of science, mathematics,
language arts, social studies, technology, physical education, music and art.

On February 1, 2017, the State Board of Education in the State of Connecticut approved the Academy’s charter
from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2020.

In fiscal year 2017-18, the School operated classes for students in kindergarten through fourth grade.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Net assets and revenues, expenses,
gains and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net
assets of the Academy and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted - Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the
Academy are limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled and
removed by actions of the Academy pursuant to those stipulations. When such stipulations end or are fulfilled,
such temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities and changes in net assets. However, if a restriction is fulfilled in the same period in which the
contribution is received, the Academy reports the support as unrestricted.

Permanently restricted - Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the
Academy is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor can be fulfilled or
otherwise removed by actions of the Academy. There were no permanently restricted net assets for the years
ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.
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Statement of cash flows

For purposes of reporting cash flows, the Academy considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an
original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. There were no cash equivalents at June 30, 2018.

Grants and accounts receivables

Grants receivable represent unconditional promises to give. Grants receivable are recorded at net realizable value.
As of June 30, 2018 and 2017, all grants owed to the Academy were fully received. The Academy has determined
that no allowance for uncollectible accounts for grants receivable is necessary as of June 30, 2018 and 2017. Such
estimate is based on management's assessments of the creditworthiness of its grantors, the aging of its receivable,
as well as current economic conditions and historical information.

Accounts receivables

The Academy’s accounts receivable consists of amounts owed for uniforms, afterschool programs and class trips
during the year. The accounts receivable balance is $138,868 and $74,820 as of June 30, 2018 and 2017,
respectively. The Academy has determined that an allowance for uncollectible accounts for accounts receivable
of $3,000 necessary as of June 30, 2018 and 2017. Such estimate is based on management's assessments of the
creditworthiness of its aging of receivable, as well as current economic conditions and historical information.

Revenue recognition

Federal, State and private awards are used to finance education programs and capital improvements. Funds
received in advance for which qualifying expenditures have not been incurred are reflected as refundable
advances from state and local government grants in the accompanying statement of financial position. The
Academy recognizes grants to the extent that eligible grant costs are incurred. Receivables are recognized to the
extent costs have been incurred, but not reimbursed. Revenue from the state and local governments resulting from
the Academy's charter status is based on the number of students enrolled and is recorded when services are
performed in accordance with the charter agreement. Contributions are recognized by the Academy when a donor
makes a promise to give that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor, but
whose restrictions are met in the same period, are reported as increases to unrestricted net assets. All other donor-
restricted contributions are reported as increases to temporarily restricted net assets. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets. Contributed services received from
Board Members and volunteers are not recorded in the financial statements since these services do not meet the
criteria for recognition as contributed services.

-12 -



Property and equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost. The Academy has established a $1,000 threshold above which assets

are capitalized. Property and equipment acquired with certain government contract funds is recorded as an
expense pursuant to the terms of the contract in which the government funding source retains ownership of the

property.

Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives as follows:

Leasehold improvements 15 years

Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Computers and hardware 3 years
Musical instruments 5 years
Equipment 3 years
Software 3 years

Functional allocation of expenses

Expenses that can be directly identified with the program or supporting service to which they relate are charged
accordingly. Other expenses by function have been allocated among program and supporting service
classifications using bases determined by management to be reasonable.

Income taxes

The Academy is classified by the Internal Revenue Service as exempt from income tax under Section 501(a) of
the Internal Revenue Code as a public education school described in Section 501(c)(3). The Academy has no
unrecognized tax benefits at June 30, 2018. The Academy's Federal and state income tax returns prior to fiscal
year 2014 are closed and management continually evaluates expiring statutes of limitations, audits, proposed
settlements, changes in tax law and new authoritative rulings. If applicable, the Academy would recognize interest
and penalties associated with tax matters as part of management and general expenses in the statement of
activities and changes in net assets and include accrued interest and penalties in accrued expenses in the statement
of financial position. The Academy did not recognize any interest or penalties associated with tax matters for the
year ended June 30, 2018.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Significant estimates include useful lives of property and equipment.

Concentrations of credit risk

The Academy maintains cash and cash equivalent balances in several financial institutions. Accounts at each
institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. From time to time, the Academy's balances
may exceed these limits. At June 30, 2018, the Academy's had uninsured bank balances of $786,293. At June 30,
2017, the Academy's had uninsured bank balances of $439,805. The Academy limits its credit risk by selecting
financial institutions considered to be highly creditworthy. Deposits in banks are insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation up to $250,000 at June 30, 2018 and 2017.
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BOOKER T. WASHINGTONACADEMY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the prior year financial statements were reclassified in order to be comparable with the current
year’s presentation.

Subsequent events

Management has reviewed subsequent events through September 28, 2018, which is the date the financial
statements were approved and available for issuance.

NOTE 3 - CONCENTRATIONS

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the Academy currently receives approximately 81% of its revenue, which is
subject to specific requirements, from the State Department of Education. Additionally, the Academy's accounts
receivable consists of approximately 61% and 37% from the State of Connecticut and City of New Haven,
Connecticut, respectively.

For the year ended June 30, 2017, the Academy currently receives approximately 84% of its revenue, which is
subject to specific requirements, from the State Department of Education. Additionally, the Academy's accounts
receivable consists of approximately 67% from the City of New Haven, Connecticut.

NOTE 4 - OPERATING LEASES

Subsequent to June 30, 2016 the Academy signed a lease at a new facility for $25,000 per month until July 31,
2018 with an option to extend the term for two one year periods. Facility rental expense was $300,000 and

$285,000 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Office equipment is leased under non-cancelable operating leases through 2020. The lease expense for the years
ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 was $3,456 and $3,456, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

June 30, Building  Equipement
2019 $308,250 $ 3,456
2020 317,250 1,152
2021 26,500 -
2022 - -
2023 - -

Total $652,000 $ 4,608
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NOTE 5 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The following is a summary of property and equipment at June 30, 2018 and 2017 is as follows:

2018 2017
Leasehold improvements $ 67,037 $ 58,532
Equipment 107,021 88,456
Furniture and fixtures and equipment 32,362 20,684

206,420 167,672
Less: Accumulated depreciation (104,476) (61,173)
Total $ 101,944 $§ 106,499

Depreciation expense was $43,303 and $45,343 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

NOTE 6 - PENSION PLAN

Certain employees of the Academy are required to participate in a defined benefit plan established and
administered by the Connecticut State Teachers' Retirement Board (the“TRB Plan”). The Academy is not required
to and does not contribute to the TRB Plan.

NOTE 7 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets may be purpose or time restricted. At June 30, 2018, there were no temporarily
restricted for use in the next fiscal year.

NOTE 8 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Academy is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefts of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
actions by employees and parents and natural disasters. The Academy maintains commercial insurance to protect
itself from these risks. The Academy entered into contractual relationships with certain governmental funding
sources. The governmental agencies may request return of funds as a result of noncompliance by the Academy, as
well as additional funds for the use of facilities. The accompanying financial statements make no provision for the
possible disallowance or refund, because management does not believe that there are any liabilities to be recorded.

NOTE 8 - CONTINGENCIES

There were several lawsuits pending against the Academy. The outcome and eventual liability of the Academy, if
any in these cases, is not known at this time. The Academy's management estimates that potential claims against
the Academy not covered by insurance resulting from such litigation would not materially affect the financial
position of the Academy.
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Guiding Successful People

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To The Board of Directors

Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc.
804 State Street

New Haven, CT 06511

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Booker T. Washington Academy,
Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and
the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated September 28, 2018.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Booker T. Washington
Academy, Inc. ’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Booker T. Washington Academy,
Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that
have not been identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc.’s financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s internal control or
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the organization’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is
not suitable for any other purpose.

Wichaud Accavalle Woodbridge & Cusane, LLL

Killingworth, Connecticut
September 28, 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR STATE PROGRAM;
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE; AND REPORT ON THE SCHEDULE OF
EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AS REQUIRED BY THE STATE SINGLE
AUDIT ACT

To The Board of Directors

Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc.
804 State Street

New Haven, CT 06511

Report on Compliance for Each Major State Program

We have audited Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the Office of Policy and Management’s Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material
effect on each of the Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc.’s major state programs for the year ended June 30,
2018. The Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc.’s major state programs are identified in the summary of
auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to each of its state program.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc.’s
major state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States; and the State Single Audit Act (C.G.S. Sections 4-230 to 4-236).
Those standards and the State Single Audit Act require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could
have a direct and material effect on a major state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence about the Organization’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as
we considered necessary in the circumstances.
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each ma state program.
However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc.’s
compliance.

Opinion on Each Major State Program

In our opinion, the Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major state
program for the year ended June 30, 2018.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of the Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc.’s
internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on the
major state program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose
of expressing our opinion on compliance for the major state program and to test and report on internal control
over compliance in accordance with the State Single Audit Act, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc.’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program on a
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the State Single Audit
Act. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.



Report on Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance Required by the State Single Audit Act

We have audited the financial statements of Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc., as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2018 and have issued our report thereon dated September 28, 2018, which contained an unmodified
opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance is
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the State Single Audit Act and is not a required part
of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Wicthand Aecavallo Woodbnidge & Cusans, LLE
Killingworth, Connecticut
September 28, 2018



BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

State Grantor/Pass-Through State Grant Program Pass Through to
Grantor/Program Title Identification Number Subreceipients Expenditures
State Department of Education:
Charter Schools 11000-SDE64370-16119 $ - $ 3,300,000
TOTAL STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE: § - $ 3,300,000

See Note to Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance.
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BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.
NOTE TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance includes state grant activity of the
Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. under programs of the State of Connecticut for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2018. Various departments and agencies of the State of Connecticut have provided financial assistance
through grants and other authorizations in accordance with the General Statutes of the State of Connecticut. These
financial assistance program fund several programs including charter school funding.

Note 1 - Summary of significant accounting policies

The accounting policies of Booker T Washington Academy conform to accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America as applicable to not-for-profit entities. The information in the schedule of
expenditures of state financial assistance is presented based upon regulations established by the State of
Connecticut, Office of Policy and Management.

Basis of accounting

The expenditures reported on the schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance are reported on the accrual
basis of accounting. In accordance with Section 4-236-22 of the Regulations to the State Single Audit Act, certain
grants are not dependent on expenditure activity and, accordingly, are considered to be expended in the fiscal year
of receipt. These grant program receipts are reflected in the expenditures column of the schedule of expenditures
of state financial assistance.
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BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

I.SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS
Financial Statements
Type of auditors’ report issued Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:
e Material weakness (es) identified? Yes X No

e Significant deficiencies identified? Yes X None reported

Noncompliance material to financial statements

noted? Yes X No
State Financial Assistance

Internal control over major programs:

e Material weakness(es) identified? Yes X No

e Significant deficiencies identified? Yes X None reported

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance
for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with Section
4-236-24 of the Regulations to the State

Single Audit Act? Yes X No

e The following schedule reflects the major programs included in the audit:

State Grantor/Pass-Through State Grant Program
Grantor/Program Title Identification Number Expenditures

State Department of Education:
Charter Schools 11000-SDE64370-16119 $ 3,300,000

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B programs: $200,000
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BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

II. FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

No matters were reported.
IT1. STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

No matters were reported.
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BOOKER T. WASHINGTON ACADEMY, INC.
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Disposition of Prior Year’s Significant Deficiencies:

No matters were reported.
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Form CT-990T Return Summary
For calendar year 2017, or tax year beginning 07 /01/17 , and ending 06/30/18

27-2924625
Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc.

income
Faderal unrefated business income
Faderal Net operating loss deduction
Federal deduction for state taxes
Refund / credit of CT tax
Unrelated business taxable income
Apportionment percentage %
Apportioned UBTI
Operating loss camyover
Taxable income

Taxes / Credits / Payments
Tax on taxable income
Electronic data processing credit
Tax
Paid with extension
Estimated tax payments
Other payments
Total payments
Net tax due
Adjustments
Failure to file penalty
Failure to pay penalty
Interest on late payments
Estimated tax penalty
Overpayment applied to next years estimated tax
Total adjustments

Balance due

Refund

Next Year's Estimates Miscellaneous Information
1sl quarter Amended retum
2nd quarter CT-990T return / extended due date
3rd quarter
4th quarter
Total

Registration Application Information
Amended return

Filing fee —
Return / extended due date 05/31/19

Late filing fee due
Total

ol s
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INITIAL CHARITY REGISTRATION APPLICATION AND INSTRUCTIONS Office use 0I"I|y
STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION
TELEPHONE: (860} 7136170

EMAIL registration questions to: dep.publicchanity@ct.gov

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

INITIAL Charitable Organization Registration Application
All required information must be completed before application will be processed (This is a 3 page document, Including instructions)
Do nol use this registration application to renew a charitable organization registration
Mail Registration Fee & Application to: Dept. of Consumer Protection

Attn: Public Charities Unit Registration fee: $50.00
165 Capitol Avenue Make payment payable to:
Hartford, CT 06106-1630 Treasurer, State of Connecticut

1. Full legal name of the registering organization:

Name: _Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc,

2. Names, other than the name given above, under which funds will be solicited (attach a sheet if needed).

3. Email Address: __john.taylor@btwacs.org All organizations must provide an email address.

4. Federal ID Number (EIN): 27-2924625

5. Fiscal year end or the date your fiscal year will end (mmvddiyy)
If you do not provide a date, we will use December 31.
If you have not yet completed your first fiscal year end, no financial documents are required with your application.

6. Physical Address: Mailing Address (It different):

In Care of;

246 Dixwell Avenue

New Haven CT 06511
City / Town State Zip Code

203-859-6630 .
Telephone No. City / Town State Zip Code

www.btwanewhaven.org

Web-site Telephone No.
7. Where and date of when the organization was legally established? State: Date:
8. Pumpose of organizaton: See Statement 1 {attach a sheet if needed).

9. What is the organization's IRS Tax Exempt Status? (Check only one answer):
@ Exempl status approved. Provide copy of IRS Federal Tax Exemption Letter.
Indicate, Exempt 501 ( ¢ ) code _3 and date of determination
D Exempt status pending. Provide copy of the filed IRS form 1023 or 1024,
Indicate pending, Exempt 501 (c)code ___  and date of application
D Not exempt. Will you be applying for tax exempt stalus?D Yes D No

Page 1
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10.

1,

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20,

2.

Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc.
Hf yes is indicated for any questions 10 through 21, then attach a detailed explanation on a separate sheet and indicate your answers for each line

item as required,

If the organization is not exempt, has it ever applied for exemption? I:l Yes |:| No

If the organization is not exempt, has the organization ever been previously exempt? I:l Yes D No

Has an IRS tax exemption been refused, changed, revoked or modified? |:| Yes El No

Has there been any change in the organization's lax status with the |RS? D Yes El No

Has the organization solicited contributions in Conneclicut during any year prior to submission of this application? D Yes @ No
if yes, include a copy of the organization's most recently fited IRS 990, 990 EZ, 990 N or 990 PF and audit if required for such

prior year in which the organization salicited in Connecticut, but was not registered.

Has the organization ever registered as a charity in Connecticut? D Yes @ No

If yes, provide registration number(s)

Has the organization whose registration expired in Connecticut, solicited contributions in Connecticut during any year since its
registration expired? I:l Yes [E No

Questions 17 through 21 apply to the organization, any of its officers, directors, board members as well as fundraising staff or employees:
Been enjoined or otherwise prohibited by a government agency / court from soliciting? I:] Yes Iz] No

Had a registration denied or revoked? [:] Yes El No

Been subject of proceedings regarding any solicitation or registration? D Yes lzl No

Entered into a voluntary agreement of compliance with any government agency or in a case before a court or administrative
agency? D Yes @ No

Have any of the organization's officers, directors or principal executives been convicted of a misdemeanor or felony? D Yes @ No

List the name, address & phone number of the organization's Primary financial institution

23. **Provide the names, title, address (street & P.0.} and telephone nurnbers of the two signatories of this application below.
We hereby certify under penalty of false statement that we are authorized to sign this document for the organization and
that the information provided, including all attachments, is true and complete to the best of our knowledge.
10/15/18
Signature & Date Signature & Date
Chaka Felder-McEntire
Print name Print name
Vice Chairman/Treas
Title Title
246 Dixwell Avenue
Address Address
New Haven CT 06511 L
City / Town State Zip Code City / Town State Zip Code
203-859-6630
Telephone No. Telephone No.

1022

“*State Law requires that two persons sign this form**

Page 2
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rom 990

Department of the Treasury

Intemnal Reverwe Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

A _For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/01/17  and ending 06/30/18

B Check i applicable: |G Name of organization D Employer identification number
|:| Address change Boocker T. Washington Academy, Inc.
DNarne change Dolng business as 27—2924625
Number and street {or P.O. box if mail is not deliverad o street address) Roomvsuite E Telephone number
|:| tital retum 246 Dixwell Avenue 203-859-6630
Final refury City of town, state or pravinca, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
lerminated
New Haven CT 06511 G Gross receipls § 4,136,201
D Amended retum F MName and address of principal officer:
D Application perding John Taylor H{m) I3 this & group retum for subordinates? EI Yes E Ne

246 Dixwell Avenue

New Haven

CT 06511

Hib} Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No
If *No.” attach a list. (see inslructions)

|  Tax-exemp! stalus:

m SO1(cK3)

l'] 501¢c) }

|_| 48947(a)1) ar rt 327

{insert no.}

J  Website:

www.btwanewhaven.orqg

Hic) Group exemption number

Fomn of organizaton: | X| Coporaion | | Trust | | Associaion | | Oter

| L Year of formation:

[ State of legal domici: C'T

Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
8 See Schedule O
B |
B | e o .
é 2 Check this box D if the organization discontinued its operations or dispused of more than 25% of its net assets.
@ | 3 Number of voting members of the govemning body (Part V|, line 1) 3 13
¢ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line b} 4 13
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, lipe 28y 5 80
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) B 6 0
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line12 7a o
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form §90-T, ne 34 . . . .. . 7h 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Pant VIl line 1h) 3,103,615 4,041,726
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 75,984 94,475
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column {A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) -85,475 0
& [ 11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 20,857 0
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 {(must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) . 3,114,981 4,136,201
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part iX, column {A), lines 1-3) 0
14 Benefils paid to or for members (Part 1X, column (A), line 4} 0
g | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 2,194,997 2,722,699
8 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11} 0
S| bTotal fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25) 82,364
il | 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) T 1,074,445 1,207,206
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 3,269,442 3,929,905
19 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 18 from ine 12 -154,461 206,296
5 Beginning of Cumrent Year End of Year
$3 20 Tolal assets (Part X, line 16) 1,179,145 1,417,725
-‘i‘g 21 Total kabilites (Pat X, fine 26) 679,529 711,813
25_’ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromlne 20 499,616 705,912
Part Il Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retun, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, il is
true, comect, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge,
slgn } Signature of officer | Data
Here ’ Chaka Felder-McEntire Vice Chairman/Treas
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check El it] PTIN
Paid JORN ACCAVALLO JOHN ACCAVALLO 10/15/18 | setrempioyed | PO1943427
Preparer | fims name Michaud Accavallo Woodbridge & Cusano Fin's EN 03-0500350
Use Only 158 Main St Ste 301
Firm's address Msonia, CT 06401 Phona no 203-7 32"'2311
May the IRS discuss this retumn with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . Iil Yes | |No
Form 990 017

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA
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Form 990 (2017) Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625 Page 2
Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart 0. . ... . .. . . ... IZI

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
See Schedule O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-£2? _ o [ ves X no
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O,

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBVORS? o e O I 3 ¢
If "Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c}(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: )} (Expenses § 3,244,636 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 94,475 )

b (Code: )(Expenses $  including grants of § i ) RAVOIB S it )

4¢ (Code ; )} (Expenses $ ~ including grants of & . ) (Revenue $ s e )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
{Expenses § including grants of $ } {Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses 3,244,636

DAA Form 990 207



272924625 10152018 5:16 PM

Form 990 (2017) Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No

1 s the organization described in section 501{c)(3) or 4947(a)(1} (other than a private foundation)? i “Yes,”

complete Schedule A o e R e [
2 Is the organization requlred to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see |ns!rucl|ons)7 Ty 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activittes on behalf of or in opposmon o

candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Party S 3 X
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a sectlon 501{h}

election in effect during the tax year? f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Pat4 R T 4 X

5 s the organization a section 501{c)}{4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 if “Yes,” complete Schedule C,

€ Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

“Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! .. . s AR |8 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, |nc|ud|ng easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il ) 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part Iil o : 8 X

9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custod|a| account llabalnly serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt regotiation services? I “Yes,” complete Schedwle D, Partfv : ; 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarlly reslrlcted
endowments, permanent endowmenls, or quasi-endowments? if “Yes,” complete Schedute O, Patv | 10 X

11 [f the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI
VII, VI, 1X, or X as applicable,
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings. and equipment in Part X, line 10?7 if "Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part VI . .. ... .. e (e X
b Did the organization report an amount for mvestments—olher secunlles in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of ils total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl et e sna e | 110 X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl e o | 116 X
d Did the organization report an amount for olher assels in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedufe D, Part IX ey 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, iine 25‘? If "Yes. 2 camplere Schedule D, Part X : 11e| X
t Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740)? i “Yes."” complete Schedule D, Part X 114 X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Pans XFANG XIT . iiieeienienne e s e O R S S B . |2 X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statemen!s for the tax year? /f
“Yes," and if the organization answered "No" o fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional | 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1){A)i)? If “Yes.” complete Schedule £ cmaanrrmraes | 13 | X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? e AL ) X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment. and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100.000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Scheduie F, Parts | and 1V T I L. |« X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? if "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV e el I |- X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A}. line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? ¥ “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV i 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsmg senvices on
Part [X, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I{see instructions) T L S 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partlf o 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming a\,t.vmes on Palt VlII hne Qa')
if "Yos," complete Schedule G, Part lif i e . 19 X
Form 990 2017
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Form 990 (2017) Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625 Page 4
Part IV __ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) :
Yes | No
20a Did the organizalion operate one or more hospital facilities? Jf “Yes," complete Schedule H e 20a X
b If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization atlach a copy of its audited financial statemends to this return? i 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic govemment on Part 1X, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts t and If e 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic lndwlduals on
Part IX, column {A), line 22 If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Iif B e T . 22 X

23  Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or & about compensation of 1he
organization's cument and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees?-If "Yes,” complete Schedule J—— o e . 23| X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue wath an outstandlng pnnmpa amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after Dacember 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a lemporary period exoephon? g T R T 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . ... A e | 248
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding al any tlme dunng the year? R 24d
25a Section 501{c)(3), 501{c)K4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess beneﬁt
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? I “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part ! et g e e e | 268 X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
I "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! s | 26k X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, ne 5, 6, or r 22 for receivables from or payab!es to any
current or former officers, directors, frustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il s e | 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or cther assistance to an ofﬁoer dlrector frustee, key employee.
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Partity ; : 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A cument or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? # "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV g | 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? I "Yes,” complele
SCthUlELPart!V e T L I T T R P I o me N I T 28b x
¢ An entity of which a cument or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a famn iy member thereof)
was an officer, direclor, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part . |28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M et haie e 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? if “Yes,” complete Schedwle M~ e A 30 X
31 Did the organization hiquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operaluons? II “Yes, complere Schedule N,
P e A 3 X
22  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assels? If ‘Yes "
complete Schedule N, Partil i s X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the orgamzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” compiete Schedule R, Part | e gnnee s | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf “Yes,” complete Schedufe R Part h‘ M,
or ’v and Pan v hne 1 ........................................................ - a 34 x
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)’7 . o i 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction wuth a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b}{13)? If "Yes." complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . | 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 - T 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an enllty thal is not a related organlzatlon
and that is treated as a parinership for federal income tax purposes? I “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Pan V’ T I N P R R R R R R R e L R I . 37 X
38 Did the organlzatlon complete Schedule o and prowde explanattons in Schedule O for Part VI lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required 1o complete Schedule O. 38 X
Fom 990 2017
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Form 990 (2017) Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a

2a

3a

4a

5a

Ga

o T

THQa .00

12a

13

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 19

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ib | O

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming {gambling) winnings to pnze winners?

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a | 80
if at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax relurns?

Note, If the sum of linas 1a.and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” lo tine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O ;

Al any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)?
If “Yes,” enter the name o of the fore:gn country A e B S B e T e e P T A e e
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Fonn 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Flnancaal Accounts
(FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibiled tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a parly to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

If "Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7

Does the organizaton have annual gross receipts that are nomnally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contnbutions?

If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were not tax deductible?

Organizations that may recelve deductibie contributions under sectlon 170(0)

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contnbution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor?

i “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or servlces provuded'? 2

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 82827

If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ] 7d |

2b | X

3a X
3b

4a X

53 X
5b X
5¢

6a X

&b

7a
7

7c

Did the organization receive any funds, direclly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benef t contract?

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8399 as requnrad'?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds,

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisar, ar related person?

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

Initiation fees and capita! contributions included on Part VI, line 12 I 10a

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
Section 501(c)(12) organizations, Enter:
Gross income from members or shareholders e snlilda

Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other soun:es
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b

7e
7t
| 79
7h

9a
9b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzalon f I ng Form 990 in Ileu of F-nr'n 10417
If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . | ] 12bJ

12a

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

13a

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans .. |13
Enter the amount of reserves onhand IO

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor lanmng servnces dunng the tax year’? ) T
If "Yes." has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? # “No," provide an explanation in Scheduﬁe C?

14a X
14b

Forn 990 (207
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Form 990 (2017) Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625 Page 6
Part Vi Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI e N
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year e 1a| 13
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the goverming body, or
if the goveming hody delegated broad authority to an executive commitiee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O,
b Enter the number of voling members included in line 1a, above. who are independent 1b 13
2 Did any officer, diraclor, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ey 2 X
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlrecl
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? i i 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its govemning documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or slockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appount
one or more members of the goveming body? ) o 7a X
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by} members,
stockholders, or persons olher than the governing body? N 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetmgs held or written actions undertaken dunng the year by the following:
a The goveming body? .o BRI R T T s |90 ] X
b Each commitiee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? S 2 : |8k X
9 Is there any officer, director, trusiee, or key employee listed in Part V|, Secllon A who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not ot required by the Internal Revenue Code)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chaplers, branches, or affiiates? e non sy, | 10 X
b If *Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . U I [
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before fiing the fon'n‘? e 118 X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a writtlen conflict of interest policy? f "No,” go lo line 13 i 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or frustees, and key employees required to disclose annually lnteresls tha! could give rise to conﬂlcts'? e 12b
¢ Did the organization regulary and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done (EIZEiopians | S et Ll ety i 12¢
13  Did the organization have a written whislieblower pollcy? _______ e R R I e : 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? S e A 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organizalion's CEO, Executive Director, or top management officat | 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . | 15b X
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct10ns)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint veniure or similar arrangement
with a taxable enfity during the year? s s e v | 168 X
b If “Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requmng lhe organlzatlon 1o evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organizalion's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? i T PR e S vty proadnscyr | 160

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fled ~ None G e R e
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if appllcable) 990 and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Ancther's website I:I Upon request I:l Other fexplain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether {and if $0, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:
Bocker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 246 Dixwell Avenue
New Haven CT 06511 203-859-6630

DAA Form 990 2017
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Form 990 (2017) Booker T. Washington Academy,

Inc.

27-2924625

Page 7

Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ... . . .. D
Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this lable for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization’s tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of

compensation. Enter -0- in columns {D), (E), and {F} if no compensation was paid.
o List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

« List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (cther than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100.000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, morg than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons,

Check this box if neither the organization nor any retated organization com,

pensated any cumrent officer, director, or trustee,

(A (B) =] (0] {€) {F}
Name and Title Average Pasition Reportable Reporlable Estimaled
hours per {do nct chack more than ane compensation compensation from amount of
week box. unless persen is both an from related other
(list any officer and a directorfinustes) ihe erganizations compansation
hours for CI=llm= = T ofganization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
e (22| 2|3 |E |28 i (W-2/1099-MISC} organization
orgenizations S% g g g % i and related
belnv_: dotted g= 3 2 § organizations
= ils| |8 %
3 % g
(31John Taylor
— 40.00
Executive Director 0.00 | X X 164,000 0
@ Rev Eldren Morrison
Founder and Chairman 0.00 | X X 0 0
{3)Chaka Felder-McEntire
i) 0.00
Vice Chairman/Treas 0.00 | X X 0 0
49 Kanicka Ingram
0.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0
ts)Belinda Carberry
o 0.00
Secretary 0.00 (X X 0 0
(yJesse Phillips
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0
(M Grace Austin
Board Member 0.00 [ X 0 0
¢) Yamuna Menon
Board Member 0.00 (X 0 0
(9 Sydney Perry
i) 0,00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0
(io)Damaris Rau
0.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
@nValerie Schutz-Wilson
o 0.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0

DAA

Form ‘990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625 Page 8
Part Vil Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
) {8} < o) (E) {F)
Name and titke Average Pasition Reporiable Reportable Estimated
hours per {do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is boih an from related other
{list any officer and a direclorfrustee) the organizations compensation
heurs lor o=l = = Tz<] = anganization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 23| 218 |% |35 ¢ (W-2/1099-MISC | organization
organizations §§ § E %‘g g and ralated
below dotted |55 g % organizations
ine) S| = § g
d B
{12) Che Dawson
............................ 0.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(13) Natasha Smith-Bowe
.................................... ...0.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 o
(14) Sherri Thompsgon
.................................. ..0.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0
(15) Laura Main
). 20,00
Principal 0.00 X 123,150 0
b Subdotal ... 287,150
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, Section A
d Total{addlines thand 1¢) .. ... . ... ... 287,150
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 ¥ “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
indivigual i S S 4 | X
5§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services renderad to the organization? If “Yes, " complete Schedule J forsuchpersen ... . ... . ... ... ..., 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
=] C,
Name and bg‘s!neas address Descﬁpﬁotn Lf SEIViCes Coméeﬂ’sation

2  Total number of independent contractors {including but net limited to those listed above)} who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

DAA

rorm 990 2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Booker T. Washington Academy,

Inc.

27-2924625

Part VIl

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

(A
Total revenue

]
Related of

exampl
function

revenua

)
Unrelated
busingss
ravenye

Page 9
D)
Revenue

excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

1

Federated campaigns

ia

Membership dues

1b

Fundraising evenls

ic

Related organizations

1d

Govemment grants (conributions)

1e

3,486,715

- T a oo

Al other_contnbedions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not inchided above

1f

555,011

g Noncash contributions included ir lines 1a-11:
h Total. Add lines 1a-1f

$iis

4,041,726

: Contributions, Gifts, Grants
| Program Service Revenue |Sontributions, Gitts, Grants

Other Revenue

22 Program Revenue

g Total. Add fines 2a-2f .

f All other program service revenue

94,475

94,475

94,475

and other similar amounts)

5 Rovyalties

4 Income from investment of tax-exeﬁ;bt.bérid.broceeds

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,

(i) Real

{il} Pargans)

6a Gross rents

Less: rental exps.

Renftal inc. o (s8]

b

¢
7d Net rental income or {loss)
a

Gross amoul from fil Securilies

fi} Oiihaer

sales of assets
other than inventory]

b Less cost or other
basis & sales exps.

=]

Gain or (loss)

a

Net gain or (loss) ... .
{not includng $

SeePartlV, line18
Less: direct expenses

o

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartlV, lne 19
b Less direct expenses

10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
b Less: cost of goods sold

8a Gross income from fundraising events

of contributions reported on line 1¢]

a
b

¢ Net income or {loss) from fundraisin

a
b

a
b

events ...

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities .. ...

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

Mscnlaneous Revenue

Busn, Code

1a
b
d Al other revenue i
e Total. Add fines 11a-11d

12 Total revenue, See instructions. .. .

4,136,201

94,475

0

Forrn 990 {2047}
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Form 996 (2017)

Booker T.

Washington Academy,

Inc.

27-2924625

Page 10

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c}{3} and 501{c)4} organizations musi complete all columns. All other organizations must complate column (A).

_Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1X

Do not include amounts reported an lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part Vill.

{A)
Tolal expenses

I

(B}
Program service
expenses

©
Management and
general expenses

[
Fundraising
BXpenses

1

2

10
1

@ - o a0 o

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
29

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

ang domeslic govemments. See Pat V. line 21~
Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part IV, line 22

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, -foreign - govemments, - and - foreign
individuals. See Part IV, fines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f){1})) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Other salaries and wages

2,322,949

2,103,711

186,728

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401{k) and 403ib) employer contributions)
Other employee benefits
Payroll taxes ...
Fees for services (non-employees):
Management
Legal
Accounting
Lobbying
Professional fundraismg services. See Part IV, ||ne 17
Investment management fees =
Other. [ line 11ganw1temeeds10%olhn925 uolurnn
{A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0)
Advertising and promotion
Office expenses | .. ...
Information technology
Royalties
OCccupancy
Travel FrsrEt T evaa-aaan
Payments of travel or entenalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings
Payments to affiates -
Depreciation, depletion, and arnortlzatlon .
Insurance ...
Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in ling 2de. If
ling 24e amount exceeds 10% of ine 25, column
{A) amount, st line 2de expenses on Schedule Q)
Real estate _taxes

Repa.trs éixd ma;ntenance )
Utllltles R R I

All other expenses _________________

Total functional expenses. Add tines 1 through 24e o

259,392

234,909

20,852

140,358

127,111

11,282

34,072

34,072

95,268

95,268

142,005

142,005

14,702

11,468

2,499

735

300,000

234,000

51,000

15,000

24,925

19,442

4,237

1,246

23,303

43,303

25,455

19,855

4,327

1,273

170,836

153,752

8,542

8,542

125,337

112,803

6,267

6,267

81,591

69,352

8,159

4,080

59,294

46,249

10,080

2,965

90,418

68,681

17,587

4,150

3,929,905

3,244,636

602,905

82,364

L P W T -

™ N

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign
fundraising soficitation. Check here if
following SOP 98-2 {ASC 968-720) .. ... .....

—

DAA

Form 990 j2017)
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Form 090 {2017) Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X . ... 0000 . l—l_
® (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cesh—nondnterest beaing 974,412( 1 1,155,877
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 71,820| 4 135,868
5 Loans and other recewables from current and former officers, dlrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables I‘rom other dnsquahﬁed persons {as defi ned under sechon
4958(f 1)), persons described in section 4958(c){3)B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501{¢c)9) voluntary employees’ beneficiary
g ofganizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of SchedueL 6
@ | 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< | 8 Invenlories for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complele Part VI of Schedule D 10a 206,420
b Less: accumulated depreciation ~ |ob 104,476 106,499] 10c 101,944
11 Investrments—publicly traded securities Pl g e 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Parl [V, line 11 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, lne 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 _ 26,414| 15 24,036
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal fing 34) . 1,179,145 16 1,417,725
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 44,920| 17 40,599
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue _ 408,415 19 383,989
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabllltles R 20
21 Escrow or custodial acoounl Ilab Ilty Complete Part IV of Schedu!e D 21
2 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= rustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
E disqualified persons. Complete Part I) of Schedule L 22
=¥ |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated lhlrd part es 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on Iines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 226,194 25 287,225
26  Total liabllitles. Add lines 17 through 25 " 679,529 26 711,813
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here  |X] an
] complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g 27 Unrestricled net assets 499,616]| 27 705,912
@ |28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 28
B |29 Permanently restricted net assets _ - 29
c Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (Asc 958), check here D and
E complete lines 30 through 34,
‘é 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
&' 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equnpment fund 3
g 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
33 Total nel assets or fund balances 499,616/ 33 705,912
34 Tolal liabilities_and net asselslfund balances _ 1,179,145 34 1,417,725
Forn 990 2017
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Form 990 (2017) Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625 Page 12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 1o any line inthis Part XI .

1 Total revenue (must equal Part Vill, column (A}, line 12) 1 4 P 136 ’ 201
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 3,929,905
3 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 2 from lineg 1 3 206,296
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (musl equal Part X line 33, column Ay 4 499,616
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Dconated services and use of facilities ]
7 Investiment eXpenses ... ..o einnne e e 7
8 Prior period adjustments, . - o e s e s s e o 8
9 (ther changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln in Schedute O) _ L . N 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part x ||ne
33, column BY) UV 10 705,912
Part Xl Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart il . ... .. .. ... e D
Yes | No
1 Accounling method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash IZI Accrual |:| Other
K the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X

If "Yes," check a box below lo indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consoclidated bas's, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidaled and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? L 2| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial stalements for the year were audlted on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|Z| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If“Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? |1 2| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 |3 X
b K "Yes," did the organization undergo the requ:red audit or audits? If the orgamzatnon dld not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. . 3b
Form 990 12011



272924625 10/1572018 516 PM

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OME No. 1545.0047
(FOl’l‘I‘I LG 990-E2) Compiste il the organization is a section 501{c}{3) organization or a section 4947(a){1} nonexempt charitable trust. 201 7
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 930 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intermal Revenue Service . o
Go to www.irs.gov/Formgd30 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the crganization Empioyer identification number
Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625

Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1){A)(i).

2 |X]| A school described in section 170(b)}{1)(A)H). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in_section 170{k)(1)(A){ii).
4 A medical research organization operaled in conjunction wilh a hospital described in section 170{b)(1)(A}il}. Enter the haspital's name,

s [
section 170{b}{(1){A){iv}). (Complete Part Il.)
6 A federal, state, or local govermment or govemmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){A)(v).
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general pubiic
described in section 170(b)(1)}{(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
8 3 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1}{(A}vi). (Complete Part |1.)
9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(ix} operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university: WL i
10 l:l An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a}{2). (Complete Part IIl.}
1 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the funclions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509({a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12, and 12g.
a D Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization{s} the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in conneclion with its supported organization{s}, by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
[ D Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions}. You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporling organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e I:l Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, Type |l
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integraled supporling organization,
f Enter the number of supported organizations sy g :I
g Provide the following information about the sdbﬁd&édﬁrgénization(s). S
{i) Name of supported {ii) EIN {iily Type of organization {iv) Is the organization (v} Amount ol monatary {wi} Amount of
organizalicn {described on Snes 110 listed in your goveming support {see other suppert (see
above (see instuctions)) document? instruclions | instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B)
{C)
o)
{€)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Forrn 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625 Page 2
“Parthl Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part |l. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2013 (b) 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2016 (e) 2017 {f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees raceived. (Do not
include any "unusual grants,")
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on-its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit {o the
organization without charge
4 Total Add lines 1through3
§ The portion of total contributions by
each person {other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, colurnn {f}
Public_support. Sublract line 5 from line 4
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} (a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2016 {e) 2017 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 S
8 Gross income from interest. dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly camiedon .
1¢  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part V1.)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions} ) [ 12
13  First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization's fi rst seoond lh|rd fourth, or fifth tax year as a secuon 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here ... ... . ... ........... » l_l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column {f}) 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check lhe box on Ilne 13 and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check th:s
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization g2 D
b 33 1/3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and lne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organizalion qualifies as a publicly supported organization 2 > D
17a 10%tacts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on ||ne 13 163 or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI haw the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
ogton e »
b 10'/«-facts-and-clrcumstances tesl—2016 I the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meels the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The crganization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization e > D
18 Private foundation. If the orgamzanon d|d not check a box on I:ne 13 163 16b 17a, or 17b, check thls box and see

instructions

[

A&

Schedule A (Fon'n 990 or 930-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2017
“Part 1t

Booker T. Washington Academy,

Inc.

27-2924625

Page 3

Suppon Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 50%(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in}

1

2

7a

c
8

Giflg, grants, contributions, and membership

fees received. (Do not indude any “unusual grants.’
Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services perormed, or facilties
fumished in any activity that is refated to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from-actvities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under seclion 513
Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities

fumished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through5
Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from cther than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5.000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support. (Subtracl line 7¢ from

{a) 2013

(b} 2014 {c) 2015

{d} 2016

{e) 2017

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

9
10a

1

12

13

14

Amounts from line 6

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources
Unrelated business taxable income {less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10aand 10b

Net income from unrelated business
aclivities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on .,

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part VI.)

Total support. (Add Ilnes 9 10c 11

and 12.)

{a) 2013

{b) 2014 {¢} 2015

{d) 2016

{e) 2017

{f) Total

First five years. If the Form 980 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

» ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (fy 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Il line 15 ... ...... ... . ... ....... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  lnvestment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column ()} 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part I, line 17 18 %
19a 33 13% support tests —2017, If the organization did not check the box on line 14 and ||ne 15 is more lhan 33 113%, and Ime

17 is not mare than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

b 33 173% support tests 20186, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or fine 193, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supparted organization > |:|

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions > |:|

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schadule A {(Form 990 or 990-E2} 2017 Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625 Page 4
Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No. .

1 Are all of the organizalion's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s goveming
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are desighaled. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. i historic and continuing refationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organizalion have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 500{a){(1)-or (2)? if-"Yes,” explain-in Part Vi how the. organization determined that the supported . |
organization was described in section 509(a){(1} or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{c)(4}. {5), or {6)? If "Yes,"” answer
(b} and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5}, or (&) and
safisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)}(2)? K "Yes,” describe in Part Vi when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? i *Yes," explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supporied organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization™)? }f [
“Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c} below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes,” describe in Part Vi how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlied or supervised by or in connection with ils supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supporied organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501{c)(3) and 509(a)}(1} or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)B)
PUPOSES. 4c

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, subslituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the awuthority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment lo the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or subslituted supperted organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitulion the result of an event beyond the organizalion's control? ' 5¢ |

6 Did he organizalion provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to —I
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizalions? if “Yes," provide detail in Part V1. 6

7  Did the organization provide a grant, foan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)). a family member of a substantial conlributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? if "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-EZ). 8

©a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? if "Yes," provide detail in Part Vi 9a

b Did one or mare disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a} hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting crganization had an interest? if "Yes," provide detail in Part Vi, 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assels in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes," provide detail in Part Vi, 9c¢

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of seclion
4943(f) {regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type 1l non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess busingss holdings.; 10b
Schedule A (Form 990 or $80-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indireclly conlrols, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (¢}
helow, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a perscn described in {a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in {a) or (b} above? If "Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power 1o
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? if *No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s} effectively operated, supervised, or
controfled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
dascribe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trusiees were allocated among the supported
organizalions and what conditions or restrictions, if any, appfied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? i "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supporled organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or conlrolled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1  Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization{s)? If "No.," describe in Part Vi how coniro!
or management of the supporling organization was vested in the same persons that controlied or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lli Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supporied organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii} copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i} serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? Jf "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization mainlained a close and conlinuous working relationship with the supported organizalion(s) 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2}, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? K "Yes," describe in Part Vi the role the organization’s
supported orqganizations played in this reqgard. 3

Section E. Type Il Functionally-integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisty the Integral Part Test during the year {see instructions).
a The organization salisfied the Aclivities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete fine 3 below.
[ The organization supported a govemmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Aclivities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No
a Did substantially all of the organizations activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization{s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes,” then in Part VI identlify

those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supporied organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially ali of its aclivities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organizalion(s) would have engaged in these
aciivities but for the organization’s involvernent. 2b

3  Parent of Supported Qrganizations, Answer (a} and (b) belaw.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supporled organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substaniial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

57 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625 Page 6
Part V Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 DCheck here if the organization salisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 {explain in Part VI).See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year ST BN S
{optional)
1 Net shord-term capital gain 1
2 Recovenies of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instruclions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) ]
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income {subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4). 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A} Prior Year (DTS
(oplional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a_ Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempl-use assels 1e
d _Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) id
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to_non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Sublract line 2 from line 1d.
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
§ Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract Ine 4 from line 3) 5
& Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7__ Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line &) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of ling 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 DCheck here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type lIl supporting organization (see

instructions). :

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2017
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Schadule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Booker T. Washington Academy,

Inc. 27-292462S Page 7

Part V

Section D - Distributions

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Current Year

Amounts paid to supported organizations o accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from_activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt puposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assels

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part Vi). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to-attenlive supported -crganizations to-which the organizalion is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

]

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

{ii) (iii)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017:

From 2013

From 2014, ... ........

From2015. . . . . . . . ...

From 2016 .

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2017 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zerc, explain in Part Vi. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subiract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of ling 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014 ... ... .............

Excess from 2015 ... ... ... ...

Excess from 2016 .. ... ... ... .. ... .........

o |a |0 |T|w

Excess from 2017 . ... ... .. ...

DA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625 Page 8
Part VI  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part 1l line 17a or 17b; Part
lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No_ 15450047
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, 201 7
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b

Depariment of the Traasury Attach to Form 990, Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.qov/Formggo for instructions and the latest information. In on
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
{a} Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atend ofyear

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4 Aggregate value atendofyear .

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in wntlng that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ) T D Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and denor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private berefit? . . D Yes D No
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements ; s s o 2a
b Total acreage restriicted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic slruclure included in (a) O 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements maodified, lransferred released extinguished, or ten'mnated by lhe orgamzatlon during the
tax year

4 Number of stales where property subject to conservation easement is located
§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, mspectlon handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? : e |:| Yes D Ne
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of volatlons and enforeing conservatlon easements during the year
7 Amount of expenses incurred in menitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservalion easements during the year

$

8 Does sach conservalion easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h}{4){B)()

and section 170MYANBYIY? . i M yes O we
9 In Part X, describe how the organization reporls oonservatlon easements in |ts revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, Ilne 8.

1a I the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels held for public exhibition, education. or research in furtherance of

public service, provide, in Part XIll, the text of the footnote to its financial statemments that deseribes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of

public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1.~ iy $

() Assets included in Form 990, PartX $

2 If the organization received or held works of art hlstoncal lreasures ar other snmnlar assets for financial galn prowde the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958} relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIl, ine1 e e S s $
_ b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X . ........................... ... AR T e $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, the Instructlons for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 930) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625 Page 2
Part lll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3  Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items {check all that apply}:
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholary research Other
[ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Par
X
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histonical ireasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? b D Yes D No
Part-lV.Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, rustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? S [ ves [ No
b If “Yes,™ explain the arrangement in Part XIlI and oomplete Ihe follownng table:

Amount

Beginning balance . A R T B -

...................... SR s 1d

Distributions during the year e e S SRR TR S L U le

Ending balance | NERIAIED ... SRR R E e e e e oL

2a Did the organization include an amount on Fon'n 990 PartX Ilne 21 ror escrow or custodial account liability? e N I:l Yes | | No

b [ “Yes" explain the amangement In Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIll
Part V Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a} Current year {b) Prior year {¢) Two years back (d} Three years back (8) Four ymars back

-0 ao
g
Q
=
8
3
o\
a
(=
=.
5
@
5
E
B
1]
g

1a Beginning of year balance i
b Contibutions .. ... .
¢ Net investment eamnings, gains, and

Iosses .............
d Grants or scholalshlps AT
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs
f Administrative expenses
End of year balance
2 Provide the estlmated percentage of lhe current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)} held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowmenl funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() unelated organizations et R S £

(iiy refated organmizations . . SR i Dol
b If "Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as requnred on Schedule R? O R R el B )
4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a, See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

- Cescripson of property {a) Cost or othar basis {b) Cost or ather basis {c} Accumulated {d) Bock valua
{investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land ..............................
b Buildings . ..
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment .
e Otherspise: | | frisiimatlioc o 2iiio o S
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) g

Schedule D {Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc.

27-2924625 Page 3

Part VII Investments —Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(&) Description of security or category
including name of security}

{b) Book vale

el Mathod of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year markel value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other . ...
U I
B L) SO
I o1 I

O -

VB SEES R R R e
N
Total (Cofumn (b) must equa! Form .990 Partx col (B) Ime 12 )

Part VIl Investments—Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

{a} Description of investment

{b} Book value

{c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year markel value

{n

{2)

(3}

{4

(5)

()

U]

()

{9)

Total, {Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)

Part IX Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description

(b} Beok vakus

A

{2)

]

BT

(8)

{9

Total. [Column (b} must equal Form 890, Part X, col (B) line 15.}

“Part X Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25,

1. (a} Descnption of habiity

{b} Bock value

{1} Federal income laxes

{2y Accrued Expenses

287,225

31

{4

(5)

_(6)

7

(8)

9

Total. (Column b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. {B] line 25. J'

287,225]

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xll), provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reporls the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax posilions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the foctnote has been provided in Part XIll | |

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625

Page 4

Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses} on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilites . |20
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants p sy, | 20
d Other (Descrbe in Past Xty . |L2d
e Addines2athrough 20 T mioas m secasesesen e S 0 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on-Form 880, Part Vill,-line 12, but not on Ime 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Pant VI, line 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIL) U, - o A 4ab
¢ Addlinesdaanddb . 4c
§ Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990 Fart I, line 12.) 5

Part Xli Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Stateﬁehts Wlth Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 989, Part 1X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of faclies ... ; 2a
b Prior year adjustments . . ... e sy | 2D
c Other Iosses ............................................. . - a e ' 2c
d Other (Describe in Part X1y . T
e Addlines2athrough 2d . ... . .. 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . o 3
4 Amounls included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on I|ne 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 7b ra 4a
b Other {Describe in Part XMLY ab
¢ Add lines 4aand 4b 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Th:s must equa! Form 990, Part I, line 18. ) 5

Part Xlil Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b ard 2b; Part V, line 4; Panrt X, line

2: Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 890} 217
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625 Page §
Part Xl Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE E Schools
(Form 890 or 990-E2) Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,

Part IV, line 13, or Form $90-EZ, Part VI, line 48.

OMB No. 15450047

2017

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 0 {o Publi
De 1 of the T. o Public
1ntepr?12'|n %’év:m'.';‘ Sarvce Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inggnection
HName of the onganization Employet identification numbaer
Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625
Part | S
____|YES| NO
1 Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter,
bylaws, other governing instrument, or in a resolution of its goveming body? ) 1 X
2 Does the organization include a stalement of its-racially nondiscriminatory policy toward. students in all its L
brochures, catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions,
programs, and scholarships? = iwvmoue s s e sme s st s s e e 2 | X
3 Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media
duning the period of solicitation for sludents, or during the registration peried if it has no solicitation program,
in @ way that makes the policy known to all parts of the general cormunity it serves? If “Yes." please H
describe. If “No,” please explain, If you need more space, use Part |l 3 X
4 Does the o.rganization. rﬁa.in&ai.n .t.rié.folléwmg? -
a Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty. and administrative staff? 4a | X
b Records dacumenting that scholarships and other financial ass'stance are awarded on a racially
nondscriminatory basis? REE—— | SRR 4| X
¢ Capies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing
with student admissions, programs, and scholarships? a | X
d Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to soficit contributions? - | 4d X
if you answered "No™ to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part Il
5 Dc.:e.s. tﬁé .o.r.ganizal on dlscnmlnateby race |n .ar.\y.way with r.e.s;pe.ct té: ..........
a Students' rights or privileges? Sa X
b Admissions policies? 5b X
¢ Employment of facully or administrative staff? 5¢ X
d Scholarships or other financial assistance? 5d X
e Educational policies? 5e X
f Use of faclies? 5t X
g Athletic programs? 5¢ X
h Other extracurricular activities? i e T 5h X
If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part Il.
Ga Does thé .o.r.g.aﬁ.iia.ti.or.\ receive any ﬁnanci.'a.l. .ai&. 6.r. assistance from a gbv.er.ﬁr.ﬁén.tal.éger.my? o | &a X
b Has the organization's right fo such aid ever been revoked or suspended? 6b X
If you answerad “Yes" on either kne 6a or line 6b, explain on Part Il
7 Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applcable requirements of seclions 4 {1 through
4.05 of Rev. Proc, 75-50, 1975-2 C B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If “Ne,” explain on Part b __ 7 | X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

oAA

Schedule E {Form 230 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule E {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625  Page 2
Part Il Supplemental Information, Provide the explanations required by Part |, lines 3, 4d, 5h, b, and 7, as
applicable. Also provide any other additional information. See instructions.

Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 217
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
{Form 990) For certain Cfficers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Department of the Treasury

Compensated Employees
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, line 23,
Attach to Form 990,

Intemal Revenus $arvice Go to www.irs.gov/Formgg0 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 15450047

2017

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625

Part | Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form

990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items,
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal uss
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services {(such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)

I any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the arganization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No," complete Part Il to
explain
Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
1a? ................................................................
Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEC/Executive Direclor. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part I,

Compensation committee Written employment contract

Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or sludy

Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization;
Receive a severance payment or ¢hange-of-control payment? S

b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement p.la.n?

9

Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If “Yes" to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Il

Only section 501(c)(3), 501{c)(4), and 501{c){29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
The organization?

Any related organigation?
If “Yes" on line 5a or 5b, descnbe in Part o

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Seclion A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization?
Any related organization?

If “Yes" on line 6a or 6b, descnbe in Part |I|

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI), Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 K “Yes,” describe in Part Il

Were any amounts reporied on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subjecl
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe

In Pan "I ..........................

If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? ..

Open to Public
Inspection
.Yes No
1b
2
4a X
ab X
4c X
| 5a X
| &b X
| 6a X
6k X
7 X
8 X
9 | |

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see lhe lnstructlons for Form 990.

DAA

Schedule J (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule J (Form 990} 2017

Booker T. Washington Academy,

Inc.

27-2924625

Page 2

Part Il

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i} and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row {ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part Vil.
Note: The sum of columns (B)i)-{iil} for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII. Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

8) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation | (c) Retirement and (D} Nonlaxable (E) Total of columns (F} Compensation
(A} Name and Title Shwwmmwmo: [} Ww::ﬂw hm.ﬁaio mwo _.WﬁM Mﬁsﬂ Rﬂmh,ﬂ“_ banefits (BXi{D} sm“o.“HﬂMv Hﬂwo.a
compensation Form 990
John Taylor o . 164,000 9 N IO 0 12,262) 176,262 0
1 Executive Director @) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ﬁmu e e T T B P P o PR U UGIC LT PRI N O] R
, o e
Amw R R I ] T T R T I TR TN O
3 (Y
A_- L T T T S e S o
4 {i)
—_- ..................
5 (i)
ﬂ._“_. ..........
[ (i
ﬂmw LI T T L T e T T T ) O
7 )| .
ol -
\ gof/ T R TR e ST R v e T s R S
A—U Bl e e e e R R e R B L N e P oy R PP (R AP EE N SRt A SRR [T e
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule J (Form 980) 2017 Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625 Page 3
Part Il Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part
for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

i,
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ S8 N At d
{Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 7
Form 930 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Depariment of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Formg90 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. 27-2924625

academically and thrive in a diverse global community.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 1lb - Organization's Process to Review Form 990

No review was or will be conducted.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedute O (Form 980 or 990-E2Z) (2017)
DAA
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27-2924625 Connecticut Statements
FYE: 6/30/2018

Description

Booker T. Washington Academy, Inc. (the "Academy") educates its scholars
for leadership and responsible citizenship in society by developing the
cognitive, moral, and social skills of children so they can compete
academically and thrive in a diverse global community.




Booker T. Washington Academy Budget FY 2018-

PreK-5
Projected Projected
Pupil Count 300 360
2017-2018 2018-2019
Revenue
43000 Non-Profit Revenue =
43310 Corporate and Business Grants 1,000
43330 Foundation and Trust Grants 1,030,115 1,260,000
Total 43000 Non-Profit Revenue 1,031,115 1,260,000
43400 Direct Public Support
43410 Corporate Contributions 13
43450 Individual Contributions 100
Total 43300 Direct Public Support 113 -
44000 Government & Federal Grants
44500 Government Grants
44515 E-Rate 13,000 13,000
44550 Student Entitlements 163,134 194,129
Total 34000 Government & Federal Grants 176,134 207,129
44540 State Grants
44545 Per Pupil Revenue 3,300,000 4,016,250
Total 44540 State Grants 3,300,000 4,016,250
47200 Program Income
47240 After School Program 88,956 119,000
47241 Summer Program 11,487 =
47250 Uniform Income 7,801 5,000
47260 School Food Program - -
Total 47200 Program Income 108,244 124,000
49000 Special Events Income
49010 Special Events Contributions
49020 Fundraising/Events 15,000
" Total 49000 Special Events Income 15,000 -
50000 Investments
50030 Interest
[ Total Revenue 4,630,711 5,607,379
Gross Profit 4,630,711 5,607,379
Expenditures
60000 Personnel Salaries
60001 Payroll - Leadership Staff 287,600 296,228
60002 Payroll -Other 9,369 27,000
60005 Payroll - Academic Deans and Directors 137,400 207,369
60010 Payroll - Teachers 943,784 1,018,467
60011 Payroll - Special Education Teachers 50,287 98,475 |
60012 Payroll - Specialty Teachers 235,019 246,889
60015 Payroll - Academic Assistants 342,413 348,375 |
60020 Payroll - Student Support 50,000 81,500
60025 Payroll - Nurse 52,796 59,740 |
60030 Payrall - Bus Monitor 47,000 73,410
60035 Payroll - Before/After School 125,377 129,035
60036 Payroll - Summer School Program 28,874 4,000
60040 Payroll - Finance & Operations 102,412 130,870
Total 60000 Personnel Salaries 2,412,230 2,721,358




60044 Personnel Taxes and Benefits

60045 Payroll - Federal Tax Withholding

60050 Payroll - Social Security ER 79,332 168,724
60055 Payroll - Medicare ER 34,455 39,460
60059 SUI - -
60060 Payroll - CT Withholding 49,901 57,149
[ Total Personnel Taxes and Benefits 163,688 265,332
60064 Personnel Benefits
60065 Payroil - Health Benefits 222,464 326,563
60070 Payroll - Dental & Vision Benefits 27,083 73,477
60080 Payroll - Life Insurance Z 5
60082 Workers Compensation Insurance 23,762 27,214
Total 60064 Personne) Benefits 273,310 427,253 |
Total 60044 Personnel Taxes and Benefits 436,998 692,586
60100 Classroom Expenses -
60101 Art Supplies 1,592 1,911
60102 Assessment Materials and Svcs 16,439 19,727
60103 Classroom Events and Field Trip 6,595 7,914
60104 Classroom Supplies 19,479 23,375 |
60105 Education Software 13,343 16,612
60106 Music Supplies 1,500 1,800
60107 Physical Education Supplies 1,782 2,139
60108 Textbooks and Materials 68,840 82,608
60110 Library Supplies 5,000 6,000
[ Total 60100 Classroom Expenses 135,071 162,085
60200 School Related Services
60109 Summer School Expenses 2,982 8,000
60201 Nursing Supplies 3,500 4,000
60202 Pupil Services 2,000 4,000
60203 Student Field Trips 14,368 17,242
60205 Staff Uniforms 1,307 2,346
60210 Student Uniforms 9,582 10,869
Total 60200 School Related Services 33,739 46,457
60204 Food Service
60204-1 Food Service - Breakfast
60204-2 Food Service - Lunch
60204-3 Food Service - Snack 4,089 4,907 |
[ Total 60204 Food Service 4,089 4,907 |
' Total 60200 School Related Services 37,828 51,364
62100 Contract Services
60099 Payroll Processing Fees 6,076 6,258
62105 Admin Support Contractor 13,868 14,284
62110 Accounting Fees 106,821 115,000
62115 Audit Services 16,391 18,000
62125 Back Office Services -
62130 Fundraising Fees 8,755 9,018
62135 In-Service Dev Consultants 47,741 49,173
62140 Legal Fees 35,000 36,050
62145 IT Services 19,102 21,600
62190 Other Contract Services 66,933 68,941
Total 62100 Contract Services 320,686 338,323
62800 Facilities and Equipment
62801 Facility Supplies 26,374 30,330
62804 Snow Removal N =
62805 Communications E-Rate S G
62815 Maintenance and Repairs 38,250 60,869




62825 Utilities 92,700 143,222
62840 Equipment Rental 5,000 5,500
62850 Custodial / Janitorial Services 55,592 96,000
62890 Rent 300,000 309,000
62891 Real Estate Tax 170,836 170,836 |
62892 Relocation Expense - 40,000
Total 62800 Facilities and Equipment 688,752 855,757 |
62810 Depr and Amort - Allowable 78,838 99,659
65000 Operations
62865 General Insurance
EZSWroperty Insurance 26,536 32332
65120 Directors & Errors Ins 11,203 16,539
65101 Casualty & Thefts
Total 62865 General Insurance 37,739 48,871
65005 Office Equipment Lease
65005-1 Photocopier 11,618 13,941
65005-2 'Telephone Modem 2,822 3,386
65010 Books, Subscriptions, Reference 2,889 3,466
65015 Office Equipment - Non Depr 15,671 18,805
65016 Office Furniture - Non Depr 47,013 16,141
65020 Postage and Delivery 5,065 6,078
65030 Printing and Copying 5,196 6,236
65040 Office Supplies 13,255 15,906
65050 Telecommunications 11,890 14,268
65051 Communications E-Rate 11,587 13,904
65150 Memberships and Dues & =
68000 Staff Travel 7,852
68300 Travel and Entertainment
68310 Travel - Conf, Mtg and Conv 6,340 6,530
68315 Travel - Air/Ground Transport 5,305 5,464
68320 Travel - Lodging 18,125 21,750 |
68325 Travel - Meals & Entertainment 873 200
68330 Travel - Mileage 1,639 1,688
68335 Travel - Parking 9,079 12,711 |
Total 68000 Staff Travel 41,361 49,043
[Total 65000 Operations 206,106 210,047 |
65100 Other Types of Expenses
65110 Advertising Expenses 6,500 6,695
65115 Student Recruitment’ 8,000 8,240
65140 Staff Recruitment 10,185 10,490
Total 65100 Other Types of Expenses 24,685 25,425
65102 Gifts and Gratitude
65105 Bank Fees 2,213 2,280
65145 Professional Development
65160 Meeting Supplies & Food 3,723 3,835
65170 Staff Development & Training 30,000 30,500
 Total 65145 Professional Development 33,723 34,735 |
90000 Miscellaneous Expense
65130 Interest Expense - General 334 344
[ Total 96000 Miscellaneous Expense 334 344
90500 Bad Debt Expenses
Tatal Expenditures 4,377,465 5,193,962
Net Operating Revenue {Net Income}) 253,246 413,417 |

Capital Improvernents

Painting




Electric - $ g
Tech Integration - 5 -
Plumbing - S -
Fumiture and Equipment 38,748 | 5 83,284
Alarm System - included in Maintenance/Repair -
[Total Capital Improvement 38,748 | § §3,284
Mortgage and Renovation Costs
Feasibility Studies 5 5 $ :
Architect Fees 5 . 3 T
Other Renovations S - S 500,000
Debt Service/Mortgage S - S -
Total Mortgage and Renovation Costs $ - $ 500,000
[ NET CASH
Add Back Depreciation 78,838 95,659
Subtract CapEx (38,748) (83,2844
Subtract Mortgage and Renovation Costs - (500,000}
Net Operating Revenue 253,246 413,417
Projected Cash Carryover H#REF!
Additional B oard Fundraising Need - -
Projected Cash at fiscal year end 293,336 (10|208|




Booker T. Washington Academy

FY20 Budget Overview
FY2020 Projection
Summary
Total Revenue 5,800,066
Total Expense 5,962,274
Operating Revenue/Deficit before Cash Inflow {162,208)
Plus Cash Inflow 175,000
Net Operating Revenue 12,792
Cumulative Cash Carryover from prior years 861,064
Projected Cash Carryover 698,856
Revenue
Private Funding
43330 Foundation and Trust Grants/Corporate 790,000
|Contributions
. Total Private Fundin 790,000
Government Funding
44545 Per Pupil Revenue 4,702,500
44515 E-Rate
44551 Title 192,756
44552 Title H
44553 Title IV
44555 Special Education Reimbursement 85,810
Total Government Fundin 4,981,066
Program Income
47240 After Schoo! Program 24,000
47241 Summer Program -
47250 Uniform Income 5,000
49020 Fundralslng{Sthoot Events
Totat Program Income 29,000
Total Revenue 5,800,066
Cash Inflow from reserve 175,000




Booker T. Washington Academy

FY20 Budget Overview
FY2020 Projection
Expenses
Personnel Expense
60000 Personnel Salaries
60001 Payroll - Leadership Staff 515,115
60002 Payroll - Other 30,000
60005 Payroll - Academic Deans and Directors 144,200
60010 Payroll - Teachers 1,373,658
60011 Payroll - Special Education Teachers 77,000
60012 Payroll - Specialty Teachers 296,589
60015 Payroll - Academic Assistants 298,960
60020 Payroli - Student Support 52,273
60025 Payroll - Nurse 61,532
60040 Payrofl - Finance & Operations 338,104
60030 Payrolf - Bus Monitoring -
60035 Payroll - Before/After School 135,487
£0036 Summer School Program Salary 7,166
Total 60000 Personnel Salaries - 3,330,084
60044 Personnel Taxes and Benefits
60050 Payroll - Soclal Security ER 106,729
60055 Payroll - Medicare ER 45,783
60060 Payroll - CT Witholding 2% 67,126
60064 Personnel Benefits
60065 Payroll - Health Benefits 12% 383,579
60070 Payroll - Dental & Vision Benefits 2% 59,200
60082 Workers Compensation Insurance 1% 33,301
Total 60064 Personnel Benefits 0 476,080
Total 60044 Personnel Taxes and Benefits 0 695,718
Total Personnel 0 4,025,803
Program Expenses
Classroom Expenses
60101 Art Supplies 2,219
64102 Assessment Materials and Svcs 11,611
60103 Classroom Events 9,189
60104 Classroom Supplies 20,900
60105 Education Software 15,094
60106 Muslc Supplies 2,080
60107 Physical Education Supplies 2,483
60108 Textboaks and Materlals 81,278
60110 Library Supplles 1,742
Total 60100 Classroom Expenses - 146,606




Booker T. Washington Academy

FY20 Budget Overview
FY2020 Projection
school Related Services
60205 Staff Uniforms 3,437
60219 Student Uniforms 12,621
60109 Summer School Expenses 13,643
60201 Nursing Supplies 4,644
60202 Pupil Services
60203 Student Field Trips
60203-1 Fleld Trips - Fundraised 20,020
60204 Food Service
60204-1 Food Service - Breakfast
60204-2 Food Service - Lunch
60204-3 Food Service - Snack 5,697
Total 60200 School Related Services 60,063
[Contracted Services
60099 Payroll Processing Fees 9,169
62105 Admin Support Contractor -
62110 Accounting Fees 115,000
62115 Audlt Services 26,372
62130 Fundraising Fees 13,212
62135 In-Service Dev Consultants 72,044
62140 Legal Fees 29,302
62145 IT Services 30,000
62120 Other Contract Services 51,279
62195 Contracted Social Work Services
62200 Qutsourced Nursing Services
Total 62100 Contract Services 346,378




Booker T. Washington Academy

j Fy2o0 Budget Overview
FY2020 Projection
Office Expense
65005 Office Equipment Lease
65005-1 Photocopier 16,187
€5005-2 Telephone Modem 3,932
65010 Books, Subscriptions, Reference 4,025
65015 Classroom & Office Equipment - Non Depr 8,734
65016 Classroom & Office Furniture - Non Depr 18,742
65020 Postage and Delivery 7,057
65030 Printing and Copying 7,240
65040 Office Supplies 18,465
65050 Telecommunications 37,599
65051 Communications E-Rate 16,145
65150 Memberships and Dues 15,849
68000 Staff Travel
68300 Travel and Entertalnment
68310 Travel - Conf, Mtg and Conv 9,567
68315 Travel - Air/Ground Transport 8,005
68320 Travel - Lodging 31,867
68325 Travel - Meals & Entertainment 1,313
68330 Travel - Mileage 2473
68335 Travel - Parking 18,623
68340 Travel - Per Diem 7
68390 Travel - Other Expenses -
Total 68000 Staff Travel 71&53
Total 65000 Operations 225,832
|Recruitment and Marketing
65110 Advertising Expenses 71,774
65115 Student Recruitment 9,568
65140 Staff Recruitment 15,369
1 Total 65100 Recruitment and Marketing 32,711
IProfessional Development
65160 Meeting Supplies & Food 5,619
65170 Staff Development & Training 45,272
Total 65145 Professional Development 50,891
miscellanecus Expense
65105 Bank Fees 3,000
65130 Interest Expense - General 500
Total 90000 Miscellaneous Expense 3,500




Booker T. Washington Academy

FY20 Budget Overview
FY2020 Projection
Total Program - 865,981
Facilities Expense
62800 Facilities and Equipment SqFt
62801 Facility Supplies 44 528
62804 Snow Removal/Waste Management 30,469
62815 Maintenance and Repairs 60,000 40,000
62825 Utilities 60,000 103,500
628XX Security System 5,000
62840 Equipment Rentat 15,000
62850 Custodial / Janitorial Services 138,000
62890 Rent 417,250
62891 Real Estate Tax 200,000
62892 Relocation 20,000
62810 Depr and Amort - Allowable
Total 62800 Facilities and Equipment 1,013,746
62865 General Insurance
62870 Property Insurance 37,541
65120 Directors & Eerors Ins 19,203
Total 62865 General insurance - 56,745
Total Facilities - 1,070,491
Total Expenditures 0 5,962,274
Net Operating Revenue {0} 12,792
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	The Academy maintains cash and cash equivalent balances in several financial institutions. Accounts at each institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. From time to time, the Academy's balances may exceed these limits. At Jun...
	Certain amounts in the prior year financial statements were reclassified in order to be comparable with the current year’s presentation.




